
0= City of 
C Chesterfield 

AGENDA REVIEW MEETING 
CHESTERFIELD CITY COUNCIL 

Wednesday, October 19, 2016 
6:00PM 

1. Communications and Petitions 

2. Appointments 

A. Robert Puyear — Police Personnel Board 

B. Mark Raisher — Finance & Administration Citizens Committee 

3. Planning and Public Works Committee — Chairperson Dan Hurt, Ward III 

A. Bill No. 3110 — PZ 04-2016 US Ice Sports Complex & Valley Gates (Topgolf USA 
Chesterfield LLC) (Second Reading) 

B. Bill No. 3112— Street Acceptance: Blue Valley Avenue and Brasher Street (Second 
Reading) 

C.Bill No. 3113 — Addition of Six Stop Signs: Chesterfield Blue Valley Subdivision (Second 
Reading) 

D. Bill No. 3116 — P.Z. 06-2016 Chesterfield Ridge Center (875 Chesterfield Parkway W) 
(Second Reading) 

E. Next Meeting- October 20, 2016 (5:30pm) 

4. Finance and Administration Committee — Chairperson Bruce DeGroot, Ward IV 

A. Compensation and Benefits Study — Roll Call Vote 

B. Next Meeting — October 24, 2016 (F&A Committee of The Whole) (5:30pm) 

5. Parks, Recreation and Arts Committee — Chairperson Barbara McGuinness, Ward I 



6. Public Health and Safety Committee — Chairperson Bridget Nations, Ward II 

7. Report from the City Administrator — Mike Geisel 

A. Resolution No. 426 — Approving City Organizational Structure 

8. Unfinished Business — Mayor Bob Nation 

9. New Business —Mayor Bob Nation 

10. Adjourn — 

NOTE: City Council will consider and act upon the matters listed above and such other 
matters as may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time. 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council may also hold a closed meeting for the purpose of dealing with 
matters relating to one or more of the following: legal actions, causes of action, litigation or privileged 
communications between the City's representatives and its attorneys (RSMo 610.021(1) 1994; lease, purchase or 
sale of real estate (RSMo 610.021(2) 1994; hiring, firing, disciplining or promoting employees with employee 
groups (RSMo 610.021(3) 1994; bidding specification (RSMo 610.021(11) 1994; and/or proprietary 
technological materials (RSMo 610.021(15) 1994. 



AGENDA 
CHESTERFIELD CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Chesterfield City Hall 
690 Chesterfield Parkway West 

Wednesday, October 19, 2016 
7:00PM 

I. 	CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Bob Nation 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Mayor Bob Nation 

III. MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER - Mayor Bob Nation 

IV. ROLL CALL —City Clerk Vickie Hass 

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Mayor Bob Nation 

A. City Council Meeting Minutes — October 5, 2016 

B. Executive Session Minutes — October 5, 2016 

VI. COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS - Mayor Bob Nation 



VII. INTRODUCTORY REMARKS - Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Thursday, October 20, 2016 — Planning and Public Works 

B. Monday, October 24, 2016 — F&A Committee 

C. Wednesday, October 26, 2016 — Planning Commission 

D. Monday, November 7, 2016 — Next City Council meeting 

VIII. APPOINTMENTS - Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Robert Puyear — Police Personnel Board 

B. Mark Raisher — Finance & Administration Citizens Committee 

IX. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. Planning and Public Works Committee — Chairperson Dan Hurt, Ward III 

1. Bill No. 3110 — PZ 04-2016 US Ice Sports Complex & Valley Gates (Topgolf USA 
Chesterfield LLC) (Second Reading) 

2. Bill No. 3112 — Street Acceptance: Blue Valley Avenue and Brasher Street (Second 
Reading) 

3. Bill No. 3113 — Addition of Six Stop Signs: Chesterfield Blue Valley Subdivision 
(Second Reading) 

4. Bill No. 3116 — P.Z. 06-2016 Chesterfield Ridge Center (875 Chesterfield Parkway W) 
(Second Reading) 

5. Next Meeting- October 20, 2016 (5:30pm) 

B. Finance and Administration Committee — Chairperson Bruce DeGroot, Ward IV 

1. Compensation and Benefits Study — Roll Call Vote 

2. Next Meeting — October 24, 2016 (Committee of the Whole) (5:30pm) 

C. Parks, Recreation and Arts Committee — Chairperson Barbara McGuinness, Ward I 



D. Public Health and Safety Committee — Chairperson Bridget Nations, Ward II 

X. REPORT FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR - Mike Geisel 

A. Resolution No. 426 — Approving City Organizational Structure 

XI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - Mayor Bob Nation 

XII. NEW BUSINESS - Mayor Bob Nation 

XIII. LEGISLATION 

A. BILL NO. 3112 — AN ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF BLUE 
VALLEY AVENUE AND BRASHER STREET AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY 
OF CHESTERFIELD. (SECOND READING; PLANNING & PUBLIC WORKS 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

B. BILL NO. 3113 — AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NUMBER 35, 
SCHEDULE VI, INTERSECTION STOPS, OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY ADDING PROVISIONS THERETO TO INCLUDE STOP SIGNS 
IN THE CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY SUBDIVISION.(SECOND READING; 
PLANNING & PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

XIV. LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

A. BILL NO. 3110 — AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 
CODE OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF 
TWO EXISTING "PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS TO A NEW "PC" 
PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT FOR A 22.22 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED NORTH OF NORTH OUTER 40 ROAD AND EAST OF BOONE'S 
CROSSING (P.Z 04-2016 US ICE SPORTS COMPLEX & VALLEY GATES 
[TOPGOLF USA CHESTERFIELD LLC.] — 17T510041, 17T520062, 17T520095, 
17T520084) (SECOND READING; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

B. BILL NO. 3116 — AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION III. OF ATTACHMENT 
`A' OF CITY OF CHESTERFIELD ORDINANCE 2723 BY REPEALING SECTION 



III. OF ATTACHMENT 'A' OF ORDINANCE 2723 AND ENACTING IN LIEU 
THEREOF A NEW SECTION TO BE KNOWN AS SECTION III. WITHIN A "C-8" 
PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LOCATED WITHIN THE NORTHWEST 
QUADRANT OF THE 1-64 AND MO 340 (OLIVE / CLARKSON) INTERCHANGE 
(P.Z. 06-2016 CHESTERFIELD RIDGE CENTER {875 CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY 
W}) (SECOND READING; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

XV. ADJOURNMENT 

NOTE: City Council will consider and act upon the matters listed above and such other 
matters as may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time. 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council may also hold a closed meeting for the purpose of dealing 
with matters relating to one or more of the following: legal actions, causes of action, litigation or 
privileged communications between the City's representatives and its attorneys (RSMo 610.021(1) 1994; 
lease, purchase or sale of real estate (RSMo 610.021(2) 1994; hiring, firing, disciplining or promoting 
employees with employee groups (RSMo 610.021(3) 1994; bidding specification (RSMo 610.021(11) 
1994; and/or proprietary technological materials (RSMo 610.021(15) 1994. 



AGENDA REVIEW - Wednesday, 10/19/2016 - 6:00 PM 

An AGENDA REVIEW meeting has been scheduled to start at 6:00 pm, on 
Wednesday, October 19 th, 2016. Please let me know, ASAP, if you will be unable to 
attend this meeting. 



City of 
Chesterfield 

RECORD OF PROCEEDING 

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

AT 690 CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY WEST 

OCTOBER 5, 2016 

The meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m. 

Mayor Bob Nation led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance and followed with a moment 
of silent prayer. 

A roll call was taken with the following results: 

PRESENT 	 AB SENT  

Councilmember Barbara McGuinness Mayor Bob Nation 
Councilmember Barry Flachsbart 
Councilmember Bridget Nations 
Councilmember Guy Tilman 
Councilmember Dan Hurt 
Councilmember Randy Logan 
Councilmember Tom DeCampi 
Councilmember Bruce DeGroot 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The minutes of the September 19, 2016 City Council meeting were submitted for 
approval. Councilmember Tilman made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Nations, 
to approve the City Council minutes. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous 
affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

1 



The minutes of the September 19, 2016 Executive Session were submitted for approval. 
Councilmember Tilman made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Nations, to 
approve the Executive Session minutes. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous 
affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS 

Mayor Bob Nation presented Planning and Development Services Director Aimee Nassif 
with a Proclamation in recognition of National Community Planning Month. 

INTRODUCTORY REMARKS 

Mayor Nation recognized Scouts in attendance and invited them to stay after the meeting, 
to ask any questions they may have. 

Mayor Nation announced that the next meeting of City Council has been scheduled for 
Wednesday, October 19, at 7 p.m. 

APPOINTMENTS 

Mayor Nation nominated Ms. Laura Houck, 15861 Cedarmill Drive (Ward III), for 
appointment to the Police Personnel Board. Councilmember Logan made a motion, 
seconded by Councilmember Hurt, to approve this appointment. A voice vote was taken 
with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. Ms. Houck's 
new three-year term will expire October 5, 2019. 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Planning/Public Works Committee 

Councilmember Dan Hurt, Chairperson of the Planning/Public Works Committee, made a 
motion, seconded by Councilmember Logan, to postpone Bill No. 3110 (PZ 04-2016 US 
Ice Sports Complex & Valley Gates [Topgolf USA Chesterfield LLC]) until the October 
19 City Council meeting, at the request of the petitioner. A voice vote was taken with a 
unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Logan, to approve the 
proposed revisions to Public Works Policy Nos. 1-5. Policy Nos. 1, 3 and 5 (Acceptance 
of streets within residential subdivisions, Erecting Signs, Street Trees) to remain 
unchanged; Policy No. 2 (Tree Lawn Maintenance) to be revised as noted; and Policy No. 
4 (Special Use Permit — Tree Planting) to be eliminated. A voice vote was taken with a 
unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

2 



Councilmember Hurt reported that Bill No. 3112 (Street Acceptance: Blue Valley 
Avenue and Brasher Street) will be read for the first time under the "Legislation" portion 
of the agenda. 

Councilmember Hurt reported that Bill No. 3113 (Addition of Six Stop Signs: 
Chesterfield Blue Valley Subdivision) will be read for the first time under the 
"Legislation" portion of the agenda. 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeGroot, to approve 
entering into a new five-year Artifact Loan Agreement with Barat Academy. A voice 
vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

Councilmember Hurt reported that Bill No. 3114 (Installation of Nine Fire Hydrants: 
Arbors at Wilmas Farm Subdivision) is scheduled for both first and second reading 
approval under the "Legislation" portion of the agenda. 

Councilmember Hurt reported that Bill No. 3115 (Spirit Valley Business Park, Lot 4 [Lot 
Split]) is scheduled for both first and second reading approval under the "Legislation" 
portion of the agenda. 

Councilmember Hurt reported that Bill No. 3116 (PZ 06-2016 Chesterfield Ridge Center 
[875 Chesterfield Parkway W]) will be read for the first time under the "Legislation — 
Planning Commission" portion of the agenda. 

Councilmember Hurt announced that the next meeting of this Committee has been 
scheduled for Thursday, October 20, at 5:30 p.m. 

Finance and Administration Committee 

Councilmember Bruce DeGroot, Chairperson of the Finance and Administration 
Committee, made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Tilman, to approve the new 
Finance and Administration Policy No. 49 (Credit Card Policy) as amended to include a 
provision that the City Administrator is authorized to issue credit cards. A voice vote 
was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

Councilmember DeGroot announced that the next meeting of this Committee has been 
scheduled for Monday, October 24, at 5:30 p.m. This meeting will be an F&A 
Committee of the Whole, in preparation of the 2017 budget. 

Parks, Recreation & Arts Committee 

Councilmember Guy Tilman, Vice-Chair of the Parks, Recreation & Arts Committee, 
made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeCampi, to approve recommended 
changes to user fees and charges within the Parks system. A voice vote was taken with 
an affirmative result (Councilmember DeGroot voted "No") and the motion was declared 
passed. 

3 



Public Health & Safety Committee 

Councilmember Bridget Nations, Chairperson of the Public Health & Safety Committee, 
announced that the next meeting of this Committee would be scheduled within a few 
weeks. 

REPORT FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

City Administrator Mike Geisel indicated that he had no report this evening. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

There was no unfinished business. 

NEW BUSINESS  

There was no new business. 

LEGISLATION 

BILL NO. 3112 PERTAINS TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF BLUE VALLEY 
AVENUE AND BRASHER STREET AS PUBLIC STREETS IN 
THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD (FIRST READING; 
PLANNING & PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Flachsbart, for the 
first reading of Bill No. 3112. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3112 was read for the first time. 

BILL NO. 3113 AMENDS ORDINANCE NUMBER 35, SCHEDULE VI, 
INTERSECTION STOPS, OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF CHESTERFIELD BY ADDING PROVISIONS THERETO TO 
INCLUDE STOP SIGNS IN THE CHESTERFIELD BLUE 
VALLEY SUBDIVISION (FIRST READING; PLANNING & 
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Flachsbart, for the 
first reading of Bill No. 3113. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3113 was read for the first time. 

4 



BILL NO. 3114 APPROVES THE INSTALLATION OF NINE FIRE HYDRANTS 
IN THE ARBORS AT WILMAS FARM SUBDIVISION WITHIN 
THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD (FIRST AND SECOND 
READING; DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Flachsbart, for the 
first reading of Bill No. 3114. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3114 was read for the first time. 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Logan, for the. second 
reading of Bill No. 3114. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3114 was read for the second time. A roll 
call vote was taken for the passage and approval of Bill No. 3114 with the following 
results: Ayes — Flachsbart, DeGroot, Logan, Nations, DeCampi, Hurt and Tilman. Nays 
— None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared Bill No. 3114 approved, passed it and it 
became ORDINANCE NO. 2913. 

BILL NO. 3115 PROVIDES FOR THE APPROVAL OF A LOT SPLIT PLAT FOR 
LOT 4 OF THE SPIRIT VALLEY BUSINESS PARK 
DEVELOPMENT TO CREATE A 3.492 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
AND A 1.023 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, BOTH ZONED "PI" 
PLANNED INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT AND LOCATED ON THE 
WEST SIDE OF SPIRIT VALLEY CENTRAL DRIVE NORTH OF 
SPIRIT VALLEY WEST DRIVE (17W140021) (FIRST & 
SECOND READING; DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 
SERVICES RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Flachsbart, for the 
first reading of Bill No. 3115. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3115 was read for the first time. 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Logan, for the second 
reading of Bill No. 3115. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3115 was read for the second time. A roll 
call vote was taken for the passage and approval of Bill No. 3115 with the following 
results: Ayes — Nations, Flachsbart, Logan, DeGroot, Tilman, DeCampi and Hurt. Nays 
— None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared Bill No. 3115 approved, passed it and it 
became ORDINANCE NO. 2914. 

LEGISLATION — PLANNING COMMISSION 

BILL NO. 3116 AMENDS SECTION III OF ATTACHMENT 'A' OF CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD ORDINANCE 2723 BY REPEALING SECTION 
III OF ATTACHMENT 'A' OF ORDINANCE 2723 AND 
ENACTING IN LIEU THEREOF A NEW SECTION TO BE 

5 



KNOWN AS SECTION III WITHIN A "C-8" PLANNED 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LOCATED WITHIN THE 
NORTHWEST QUADRANT OF THE 1-64 AND MO 340 
(OLIVE/CLARKSON) INTERCHANGE (P.Z. 06-2016 
CHESTERFIELD RIDGE CENTER {875 CHESTERFIELD 
PARKWAY W}) (FIRST READING; PLANNING 
COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Logan, for the first 
reading of Bill No. 3116. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3116 was read for the first time. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Nation adjourned the meeting at 7:33 
P.m. 

Mayor Bob Nation 

ATTEST:  

Vickie J. Hass, City Clerk 

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL: 

6 



UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 

A. Thursday, October 20, 2016 — Planning and Public Works 

B. Monday, October 24, 2016 — F&A Committee 

C. Wednesday, October 26, 2016 — Planning Commission 

D. Monday, November 7, 2016 — Next City Council meeting 



APPOINTMENT 
 

Mayor Nation has re-appointed Mr. Robert Puyear to the Police Personnel Board.  The Police Personnel 

Board is a statutory committee and Mr. Puyear’s appointment requires consent of the City Council.  A voice 

vote is recommended. 

 

Mayor Nation has also re-appointed Mr. Mark Raiser to the Finance and Administration Committee.  The 

citizen advisory committee is also a statutory committee and requires consent of the City Council. 

 

As always, if you have any questions, please contact Mayor Nations or me prior 
to Wednesday’s meeting. 
 

 
 

 



City of 
CZ Chesterfield 

DATE: 	October 10, 2016 

TO: 
	

Michael 0. Geisel, City Administrator 

FROM: 	Vickie J. Hass, City Clerk 

SUBJECT: Statutory Committee Member Re-Appointments 

Mayor Nation intends to nominate the following individuals for re-appointment at the 
October 19, 2016 City Council meeting: 

Police Personnel Board 
Robert Puyear (Ward I) 
226 River Valley Drive 
Term expires 10/4/16 
New three-year term expires 10/4/19 

Finance & Administration Citizens Advisory Committee 
Mark Raisher (Ward II) 
1506 Woodroyal West 
Term expires 10/1/16 
New three-year term expires 10/1/19 

These re-appointments have the support of the applicable ward Councilmembers. Please 
list these re-appointments on the October 19 City Council agenda. 



PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 

The Planning and Public Works Committee originally scheduled for Thursday 
October 6th was cancelled, but several action items remain for City Council from 

prior meetings.   
 
Bill #3110 P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex and Valley Gates (Topgolf USA 

Chesterfield LLC), second and final reading has been postponed at the last two 
meetings of City Council due to unspecified development issues.  
  

Bill #3112 Provides for the previously dedicated and platted public streets Blue 
Valley Avenue and Brasher Street in the Blue Valley development.  This bill is 

recommended for second and final reading. 
 
Bill #3113 Provides for the addition of six stop signs within the Chesterfield Blue 

Valley subdivision.  This bill is recommended for second and final reading. 
 

Bill #3116 – P.Z. 06-2016 Chesterfield Ridge Center (875 Chesterfield Parkway W) 
This bill amends the attachment “A” of Ordinance 2723.  This bill is recommended 
for second and final reading. 

 
The next scheduled meeting of the Planning and Public Works Committee is 
scheduled for Thursday, 10/20/2016 at 5:30 pm. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me prior to Wednesday’s meeting. 



FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

The Finance and Administration Committee of the whole met on Monday, 
10/5/2016 at 5 pm, prior to the City Council Work session. 

At that meeting, the Committee of the whole recommended approval of a 
comprehensive study of employee compensation and benefits, in an amount not to 
exceed $35,000 funded by the General Fund - Fund Reserves in excess of the 40% 
policy requirement. Although recommended by the committee of the whole, this 
requires approval by the City Council by a roll call vote. 

The next subsequent meeting of the F&A Committee of the Whole is scheduled for 
Monday, October 24 nd, 2016 at 5:30 pm. This is scheduled to be the third session, 
as the F86A Committee of the Whole, in preparation of the 2017 budget. 

If you have any questions, please contact Director of Finance Craig White or 
me prior to Wednesday's meeting. 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	Mike Geisel, City Administrator 

FROM: 	James Mello — Management Analyst -TEM 

DATE: 	October 6, 2016 

SUBJECT: 	Minutes — 10-5-16 

The Finance and Administration Committee of the Whole met on October 5, 2016. 
Those in attendance included: Chairperson Bruce DeGroot, Ward IV; Council 
Committee Member Barry Flachsbart, Ward I; Council Committee Member Guy Tilman, 
Ward II; Council Committee Member Randy Logan, Ward III; City Administrator Mike 
Geisel. Those also in attendance included: Mayor Bob Nation; Councilmember Bridget 
Nations, Ward II; Councilmember Dan Hurt, Ward III; Councilmember Tom DeCampi, 
Ward IV; Community Services/Economic Development Director Libbey Tucker;.  
Information Technology Director Matt Haug; Public Works Director Jim Eckrich; Parks, 
Recreation, & Arts Director Tom McCarthy; Planning and Development Services 
Director Aimee Nassif; Police Chief Ray Johnson; Police Captain Ed Nestor; Police 
Captain Steve Lewis; City Clerk Vickie Haas; Interim City Attorney Chris Graville; 
Management Analyst James Mello Jr and 7 members of the public. 

Chairperson Bruce DeGroot called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. Councilmember 
McGuinness was not present and Councilmember Flachsbart had not yet arrived. 

I. Approval of Minutes from September 26, 2016 

Chairperson DeGroot asked if there were any comments or changes to the September 26, 
2016 F&A Committee Minutes. Hearing none, Councilmember Logan motioned to 
approve the Minutes. Councilmember Tilman seconded the motion. A voice vote was 
taken, with a unanimous result 6-0, and the motion was approved. 

II. Continued Discussion from Budget Workshop I  

City Administrator Mike Geisel reviewed where the previous Budget Workshop meeting 
left off and outlined the goals for the present meeting were as follows: discuss and 
approve, adjust, or eliminate each of the community contribution, sponsorship, and 
similar line items; discuss the level of merit raise pool that should be budgeted for 
FY2017; and provide guidance to staff on the overall budget strategy plan. 

Chairperson DeGroot opened the discussion to the Committee of the Whole. 

Councilmember DeCampi inquired what the $75,000 contribution to Stages actually 
covered. Community Services/Economic Development Director Libbey Tucker clarified 
that it provided funding to cover classes offered at their Performing Arts Academy at the 
Kent Center in Chesterfield, the Access the Arts program, and Stories at Stages and also 

1 



in the agreement, their youth actors performed James and the Giant Peach at the 
Amphitheater this summer. 

A general discussion ensued about what benefits provided were directly for Chesterfield 
residents versus those outside of Chesterfield. It was also clarified that these annual 
contributions began in 2008 with an expectation that Stages would eventually have a new 
theater and performing arts center in Chesterfield, but they purchased the existing 
building for the Performing Arts Center and the theater will remain in Kirkwood. Mayor 
Nation stated that Stages had further clarified how many residents within the 63005 and 
63017 zip codes benefitted. He recalled that for the Academy classes, there were over 
250Q total participants and nearly 600 were from those zip codes, which he noted 
encompassed other cities. He determined that no other cities contribute to Stages. 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion to decrease the funding from the $75,000 budgeted 
to only $45,000 in FY 2017. The motion failed for lack of a second. 

The discussion continued. 

Councilmember Logan made a motion to decrease the funding from the $75,000 
budgeted to only $50,000 in FY 2017. Councilmember Nations seconded the motion. A 
voice vote was taken and failed to pass by a vote of 2-4, with Councilmember Tilman, 
Councilmember DeGroot, Councilmember DeCampi, and Councilmember Hurt voting 
against the motion. 

Councilmember DeGroot made a motion to eliminate the $75,000 of funding for Stages 
from the FY 2017 budget entirely. Councilmember DeCampi seconded the motion. A 
voice vote was taken and the motion passed by a vote of 4-3. Councilmember Hurt, 
Councilmember Logan, and Councilmember Nations voted against the motion resulting 
in a 3-3 tie, broken by Mayor Nation who voted in favor of the motion. 

Councilmember DeGroot moved the discussion to the $2,000 line item for the 
Chesterfield Chamber of Commerce Pumpkin Run Sponsorship. 

Councilmember Tilman made a motion to eliminate the Chesterfield Chamber of 
Commerce Pumpkin Run Sponsorship funding for FY2017. Councilmember Nations 
seconded the motion. A voice vote was taken, with a unanimous result 6-0, and the 
motion was approved. 

Councilmember DeGroot moved the discussion to the $12,000 line item for the 
Chesterfield Chamber of Commerce Fireworks display at the kick-off concert for their 
season the first week of June, which is celebrated as the City's Anniversary. 

Councilmember Tilman made a motion to eliminate the Chesterfield Chamber of 
Commerce Fireworks display funding for FY2017. Councilmember DeGroot seconded 
the motion. During discussion, Councilmember Hurt expressed that residents really 
appreciated and enjoyed the display and noted it has become an annual tradition. 

2 



Councilmember DeGroot stated that the display was a want, not a need, and he could not 
justify keeping it in the FY2017 budget. A voice vote was taken, and with a vote of 4-2, 
was passed. Councilmember Hurt and Councilmember Logan voted against the motion. 

Councilmember DeGroot moved the discussion to the $25,000 line item for the Civic 
Orchestra. It was clarified that in 2015, there was one free concert held at the Chesterfield 
Amphitheatre. Other concerts are held at Logan's Purser Center. 

Councilmember Tilman made a motion to eliminate the Civic Orchestra funding for 
FY2017. Councilmember Nations seconded the motion. A voice vote was taken, and with 
a vote of 5-1, was passed. Councilmember Logan voted against the motion. 

Councilmember moved the discussion to the $3,000 line tem for a Chesterfield Chamber 
of Commerce Concert Sponsorship. Ms. Tucker clarified that the line item was not for an 
advertisement as suggested in the line item language, and was a payment to sponsor the 
event itself and that the money went toward covering the concert series expenses. 

Councilmember Logan made a motion to continue making the $3,000 Chesterfield 
Chamber of Commerce Concert Sponsorship in FY2017. Councilmember Hurt seconded 
the motion. During discussion, it was clarified that the expense for each of the 10 annual 
concerts was around $1,000 for the Faust Park venue and $600 for the bands — a total of 
$16,000 annually. Parks, Recreation, & Arts Director Tom McCarthy also stated that 
there was the potential of the Chamber of Commerce electing to move the concerts to the 
Amphitheatre instead of Faust Park. He stated the City would only charge enough to 
recoup costs. A voice vote was taken and the motion passed by a vote of 4-3. 
Councilmember DeCampi, Councilmember Tilman, and Councilmember DeGroot voted 
against the motion resulting in a 3-3 tie, broken by Mayor Nation who voted in favor of 
the motion. 

Councilmember DeGroot moved the discussion discuss the merit raise pool for FY2017. 
Councilmember Flachsbart joined the meeting at this time. 

Councilmember Logan inquired what the cost of a comprehensive compensation analysis 
would be. Mr. Geisel estimated that a comprehensive analysis of compensation and 
benefits would cost approximately $35,000. 

Councilmember Flachsbart stated that the intent of the merit raise pool was to continue 
the City's ability to attract and retain the best employees possible. 

Councilmember DeGroot stated he was in favor of eliminating the merit raise pool 
entirely for FY2017. Lessons learned during the "right-sizing" initiative in 2010 were 
important and should be remembered. Councilmember Logan stated that the 2010 issues 
were completely separate and under different economic circumstances — the situations 
were not comparable. 

3 



Councilmember Tilman inquired that if the Council acted on the compensation survey 
now if there would be time for it to reach a conclusion before the budget needed to be 
approved. Mr. Geisel clarified that if it were to be funded and initiated now, it would 
likely conclude by the end of January. Mr. Geisel continued to state that these FY2017 
merit raises.  do not take place until July 1, 2017. If the Council desired to conduct a 
compensation survey, they could eliminate merit pool raises entirely for FY2017, fund 
the compensation survey in the FY2017 budget, and based on the survey results, consider 
making a budget adjustment in 2017 to reinstate a merit raise pool. 

Councilmember Flachsbart stated it had been quite some time since a comprehensive 
compensation survey had been conducted and it was time to do it again. 

Councilmember Hurt clarified that the currently budgeted 2.5% merit raise pool 
represented approximately $215,000 in FY2017. He also stated that private sector 
comparisons, where appropriate, should be included in the compensation analysis as well. 

Councilmember Hurt posited that in the past, a smaller retirement plan contribution of 
6% had been offered by the City and perhaps backing down from the current 8% 
contribution could be done and the merit raise pool left in place. 

Councilmember Flachsbart made a motion to recommend to Council that a 
comprehensive compensation and benefit analysis be funded and initiated immediately, 
not to exceed $35,000, be conducted using General Fund - Fund Reserves. The motion 
was seconded by Councilmember Tilman. A voice vote was taken, and with a vote of 5-2, 
was passed. Councilmember DeGroot and Councilmember DeCampi voted against the I 
motion. 

Councilmember Flachsbart made a motion to eliminate the merit raise pool for FY2017. 
Councilmember Tilman seconded the motion. A voice vote was taken, with a unanimous 
result 7-0, and the motion was approved. 

III. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:02 pm. 

4 



PARKS RECREATION AND ARTS COMMITTEE 

The Parks, Recreation and Arts Committee last met on Tuesday September 6th, 
2016. The next meeting has not yet been scheduled. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me 
prior to Wednesday's meeting. 



PUBLIC HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 

The Public Health and Safety Committee last met on Tuesday September 13 th, 2016. 
The next meeting has not yet been scheduled. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me 
prior to Wednesday's meeting. 



CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT 

As has been discussed over the last several months, I have proposed a revised 
organizational structure for the City's administration. Enclosed in the agenda 
packet is Resolution No. 426 approving the proposed organizational structure. If 
approved by City Council, I will begin implementation of the organizational changes 
immediately. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me 
prior to Wednesday's meeting. 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI, 
APPROVING CITY ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE 

WHEREAS, the City of Chesterfield, Missouri (the "City"), has 
adopted a City Administrator form of government, pursuant to §77.042 
RSMo and Chapter 2, Article III of the City's Municipal Code; and, 

WHEREAS, §2-74(1)(c) and §2-74(4)(a) of the City's Municipal Code 
impose a duty on Michael Geisel, in his role as City Administrator, to 
develop and promote the organizational structure of the City, subject to 
the approval of the Mayor and City Council; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Administrator has proposed a revised City 
organizational structure that promotes the highest level of efficiency and 
competence amongst City employees; and, 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council desire to formalize the 
proposed City organizational structure in this resolution so that City 
personnel changes are transparent to the general public. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the proposed City 
organizational structure, which is attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by this reference, shall be immediately implemented by the City 
Administrator. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Administrator is 
further empowered, by State Statute, City Code and Resolution to take 
all steps necessary to carry out and implement the City structure as set 
forth in the attachment. 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CHESTERFIELD THIS 
NINETEENTH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2016. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Presiding Officer 	 Bob Nation, Mayor 

Attest: 

Vickie Hass, City Clerk 



S'aOIAT3S 
..11,1311.130T3A3CI 
COW ONINtSrld 
30210,LO32IG 

30.61VNId 
30 

zo,Losam 

SJ:21V (NV 
NOIIVa2l3321 

`SNITV3 30 
'ao,Loasici 

xxaaNiama ALIO/ 
SH210/11. Orland 
30 "301,03211C1 

301103 
30 33IHO 

M11.310 &LID .F.J.11c1.30 
12101VILLSININOV 

AIM 
01 1NVISISSV 

2101,VH,LSINIBIGN 
ALIO 

INVISISST 

21011r2LlSINITICIV 
A.3,10 



LEGISLATION 

A. BILL NO. 3112 -AN ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF BLUE VALLEY 
AVENUE AND BRASHER STREET AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD. (SECOND READING; PLANNING & PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

B. BILL NO. 3113- AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NUMBER 35, SCHEDULE VI, 
INTERSECTION STOPS, OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY 
ADDING PROVISIONS THERETO TO INCLUDE STOP SIGNS IN THE CHESTERFIELD 
BLUE VALLEY SUBDIVISION.(SECOND READING; PLANNING & PUBLIC WORKS 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 



BILL NO.  3 2 	ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF BLUE VALLEY 
AVENUE AND BRASHER STREET AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD. 

WHEREAS, the City of Chesterfield has approved the construction of Blue Valley 

Avenue and Brasher Street; and 

WHEREAS, the streets were intended to be public streets and were therefore constructed 

to the design standards of the Department of Public Services of the City of Chesterfield. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 	The following streets are hereby accepted by the. City of Chesterfield for future 

care and maintenance: 

(1) Blue Valley Avenue: 

(2) Brasher Street: 

Approximately 1,195 feet; from 

Outlet Boulevard to Premium Way 

Book 363, Page 107 

Approximately 845 feet; from 

Outlet Boulevard to Olive Street Road 

Book 363, Page 107 

Section 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

Passed and approved this 
	

day of 	 , 2016. 

PRESIDING OFFICER 	 Bob Nation, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Vickie Hass, CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD_ 



BILL NO.  31 13 	ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NUMBER 35, SCHEDULE VI, 
INTERSECTION STOPS, OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
BY ADDING PROVISIONS THERETO TO INCLUDE STOP SIGNS IN THE 
CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY SUBDIVISION. 

WHEREAS, it is desirable to maintain safe intersection stop control on all roadways in a 

manner consistent with recognized traffic engineering standards; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD AS FOLLOWS: 

Section I. 	Ordinance Number 35, Scheduled VI, Intersection Stops as it relates to 

intersection stop signs, is hereby amended by adding the following provisions thereto: 

Intersection 

Blue Valley Avenue and Premium Way 

Blue Valley Avenue and Brasher Street 

Blue Valley Avenue and Outlet Boulevard 

Brasher Street and Outlet Boulevard 

Premium Way and Outlet Boulevard 

Outlet Boulevard and Convenience Way 

Traffic on Highway, Road, Street or 

Alley Listed Below Shall Stop 

Blue Valley Avenue (west bound) 

Blue Valley Avenue (west and east bound) 

Blue Valley Avenue (eastbound) 

Brasher Street (north bound) 

Premium Way (north bound) 

Convenience Way (south bound) 

Section 2. In all other respects, Ordinance Number 35 is in full force and effect. 

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

Passed and approved this 	day of 	 , 2016. 

PRESIDING OFFICER 
	

Bob Nation, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Vickie Hass, CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD  /0 5' .20/4, 



LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

E. BILL NO. 3110- AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE OF 
THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF TWO EXISTING 
"PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS FOR A 22.22 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED NORTH OF NORTH OUTER 40 ROAD AND EAST OF BOONE'S CROSSING(P.Z 
04-2016 US ICE SPORTS COMPLEX & VALLEY GATES[TOPGOLF USA CHESTERFIELD 
LLC.] - 17T510041, 17T520062, 17T520095, 17T520084) (SECOND READING; PLANNING 
COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

F. BILL NO. 3116- AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION III. OF ATTACHMENT 'A' OF 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD ORDINANCE 2723 BY REPEALING SECTION III. OF 
ATTACHMENT 'A' OF ORDINANCE 2723 AND ENACTING IN LIEU THEREOF A NEW 
SECTION TO BE KNOWN AS SECTION III. WITHIN A "C-8" PLANNED COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT LOCATED WITHIN THE NORTHWEST QUADRANT OF THE 1-64 AND MO 340 
(OLIVE / CLARKSON) INTERCHANGE (P.Z. 06-2016 CHESTERFIELD RIDGE CENTER 
{875 CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY W}) (SECOND READING; PLANNING COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 



BILL NO.  3 \ 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF TWO 
EXISTING "PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS TO A NEW "PC" 
PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT FOR A 22.22 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED NORTH OF NORTH OUTER 40 ROAD AND EAST OF BOONE'S 
CROSSING (P.Z. 04-2016 US ICE SPORTS COMPLEX & VALLEY GATES 
[TOPGOLF USA CHESTERFIELD LLC.]-17T510041, 17T520062, 17T520095, 
17T520084). 

WHEREAS, the petitioner, Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC., has requested 
a change in zoning for two existing "PC" Planned Commercial Districts to a new 
"PC" Planned Commercial District for a 22.22 acre tract of land located north of 
North Outer 40 Road and east of Boone's Crossing; and, 

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held before the Planning Commission on 
June 27, 2016; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, having considered said request, 
recommended approval of the change of zoning; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Public Works Committee, having considered 
said request, recommended approval of the change of zoning; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council, having considered said request, voted to 
approve the change of zoning request. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  City of Chesterfield Unified Development Code and the Official 
Zoning District Map, which are part thereof, are hereby amended by establishing 
a "PC" Planned Commercial District designation for 22.22 acres located north of 
North Outer 40 Road and east of Boone's Crossing and as described as follows: 

A tract of land being a tract of land as conveyed to Summit Ice Center 
Investors, LLC by instrument recorded in Book 14970, Page 648 and 
Lots A and B of Valley Gates, a subdivision according to the plat 
thereof as recorded in Plat Book 356, page 688 both of the St. Louis 



County Records, located in U.S. Survey 2031, Township 45, North, 
Range 4 East of the Fifth Principal Meridian, City of Chesterfield, St. 
Louis County, Missouri being more particularly described as follows: 

Beginning at the intersection of the west line of Lot 5 of James Long 
Estate, according to the plat thereof as recorded in Book 445, Page 
354 of the City of St. Louis records, also being the east line of a tract 
of land as conveyed to Taubman Prestige Outlets of Chesterfield, 
LLC by instrument recorded in Book 20091, page 1215 of above said 
county records and the north right-of-way line of Missouri State 
Highway Route 40 TR Relocated, variable width, as recorded in Book 
6343, page 868 of also of above said county records, said point being 
located 190 feet north of the centerline of said highway; thence along 
the east line of said Taubman tract the following courses and 
distances, North 01 degree 36 minutes 28 seconds East, 288.84 feet; 
North 66 degrees 52 minutes 23 seconds East, 42.59 feet; North 52 
degrees 55 minutes 22 seconds East, 83.69 feet; North 43 degrees 
35 minutes 48 seconds East, 119.08 feet; North 38 degrees 40 
minutes 37 seconds East, 130.29 feet and North 50 degrees 31 
minutes 21 seconds East, 99.71 feet to the southern line of a tract 
of land as conveyed to Wayne D 86 Ruthann E Hayes, by instrument 
recorded in Book 9054, Page 2041 of said county records; thence 
along said southern line the following courses and distances: North 
50 degrees 31 minutes 21 seconds East, 28.80 feet; North 84 
degrees 43 minutes 06 seconds East, 44.91 feet; South 87 degrees 
00 minutes 22 seconds East, 188.72 feet; South 86 degrees 58 
minutes 09 seconds East, 209.17 feet and North 87 degrees 39 
minutes 35 seconds East, 260.46 feet to the northwest corner of 
above said Valley Gates Subdivision; thence along the north line of 
said subdivision the following courses and distances, North 87 
degrees 39 minutes 35 seconds East, 92.35 feet; South 88 degrees 
38 minutes 39 seconds East, 277.05 feet and South 78 degrees 44 
minutes 00 seconds East, 24.29 feet to the northeast corner of said 
subdivision; thence along the east line of said Valley Gates 
Subdivision, South 02 degrees 22 minutes 06 seconds East, 775.95 
feet to the north line of above said Missouri State Highway 40 TR, 
said point also being located on a curve to the left having a radius 
of 3054.79 feet; thence along said right-of-way line the following; 
along said curve with an arc length of 225.28 feet and a chord which 
bears North 82 degrees, 00 minutes 08 seconds West, 225.22 feet to 



a point of tangency and North 84 degrees 06 minutes 54 seconds 
West, 1287.96 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 967,827 
square feet or 22.218 acres more or less according to calculations 
performed by Stock 85 Associates Consulting Engineers, Inc, on 
February 29, 2016. 

Section 2. The preliminary approval, pursuant to the City of Chesterfield 
Unified Development Code is granted, subject to all of the ordinances, rules and 
regulations and the specific conditions as recommended by the Planning 
Commission in its recommendation to the City Council, which are set out in the 
"Attachment A" and the preliminary plan indicated as "Attachment B" which is 
attached hereto as and made part of. 

Section 3. The City Council, pursuant to the petition filed by Topgolf USA 
Chesterfield, LLC. in P.Z. 04-2016, requesting the rezoning embodied in this 
ordinance, and pursuant to the recommendation of the City of Chesterfield 
Planning Commission that said petition be granted and after a public hearing, 
held by the Planning Commission on the 27 th  day of June 2016, does hereby 
adopt this ordinance pursuant to the power granted to the City of Chesterfield 
under Chapter 89 of the Revised Statutes of the State of Missouri authorizing 
the City Council to exercise legislative power pertaining to planning and zoning. 

Section 4. This ordinance and the requirements thereof are exempt from 
the warning and summons for violations as set out in Section 8 of the City of 
Chesterfield Unified Development Code. 

Section 5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after 
its passage and approval. 

Passed and approved this 	day of 	 , 2016 

PRESIDING OFFICER 	 Bob Nation, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Vickie Hass, CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD: _09/07/2016 	 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 1 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—Augustl8, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016, October 5, 2016 & October 19, 2016 

ATTACHMENT A 

All provisions of the City of Chesterfield City Code shall apply to this 
development except as specifically modified herein. 

I. SPECIFIC CRITERIA 

A. PERMITTED USES 

1. The uses allowed in this "PC" Planned Commercial District shall be: 

a. Administrative Offices for Educational or Religious Institutions 

b. Church and other Places of Worship 

c. Community Center 

d. Art Gallery 

e. Art Studio 

f. Banquet Facility 

g. Gymnasium 

h. Recreation Facility 

i. Office, Dental 

j. Office, General 

k. Office, Medical 

1. 	Bakery 

m. Bar 

n. Bowling Center 

o. Brewpub 

p. Coffee Shop 

q. Grocery, Community 

r. Grocery, Neighborhood 

s. Grocery, Supercenter 

t. Restaurant, Sit Down 

u. Restaurant, Fast Food 

v. Restaurant, Take Out 

w. Retail Sales Establishment, Community 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 2 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016, October 5, 2016 & October 19, 2016 

x. Retail Sales Establishment, Regional 

y. Tackle and Bait Shop 

z. Barber or Beauty Shop 

aa. Commercial Service Facility 

bb. Drug Store and Pharmacy 

cc. Dry Cleaning Establishment 

dd. Financial Institution, no drive-thru 

ee. Hotel and Motel 

ff. Hotel and Motel, Extended Stay 

gg. Professional and Technical Service Facility 

hh. Research Laboratory and Facility 

ii. 	Theatre, Indoor 

2. Hours of Operation. 

a. Uses "q", "r", "s", "w", "x", "y", and "bb", above shall be restricted to 
hours of operation open to the public from 6:00 AM to 12:00 AM. 
Hours of operation for said use may be expanded for Thanksgiving 
Day and the day after Thanksgiving upon review and approval of a 
Special Activities Permit, signed by the property owner and 
submitted to the City of Chesterfield at least seven (7) business days 
in advance of said holiday. 

b. All deliveries and trash pick-ups shall be limited to the hours from 
7:00 AM to 11:00 PM. 

B. FLOOR AREA, HEIGHT, BUILDING AND PARKING STRUCTURE 
REQUIREMENTS 

1. Height 

a. The maximum height of all buildings, with the exception of buildings 
and structures utilized in conjunction with above use "h" Recreation 
Facility, shall not exceed forty-five (45) feet. Said restriction shall be 
exclusive of rooftop mechanical equipment and screening. 

b. The maximum height including parapets and other similar features, 
rooftop equipment, and lighting structures of all buildings utilized 
in conjunction with above use "h" Recreation Facility shall not 
exceed sixty (60) feet. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 3 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016, October 5, 2016 & October 19, 2016 

c. The maximum height of poles and nets for the driving range in 
conjunction with above use "h" Recreation Facility shall not exceed 
one hundred and seventy (170) feet. 

2. Building Requirements 

a. A minimum of thirty-five percent (35%) openspace is required for 
this development. 

b. This development shall have a maximum F.A.R. of 0.55. 

C. SETBACKS 

1. Structure Setbacks 

No building or structure, other than: a freestanding project 
identification sign, light standards, or flag poles will be located within 
the following setbacks: 

a. Seventy-five (75) feet from the southern boundary of the "PC" 
District. 

b. Five (5) feet from the eastern and western boundaries of the "PC" 
District. 

c. Thirty (30) feet from the northern boundary of the "PC" District. 

2. Parking Setbacks 

No parking stall, loading space, internal driveway, or roadway, except 
points of ingress or egress, will be located within the following setbacks: 

a. Thirty (30) feet from the southern boundary of the "PC" District. 

b. Zero (0) feet from the eastern and western boundaries of the "PC" 
District. 

c. Thirty (30) feet from the northern boundary of the "PC" District. 

D. PARKING AND LOADING REQUIREMENTS 

1. Parking and loading spaces for this development will be as required in 
the City of Chesterfield Code. 

2. No construction related parking shall be permitted within right of way 
or on any existing roadways. All construction related parking shall be 
confined to the development. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 4 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016, October 5, 2016 & October 19, 2016 

3. Provide adequate temporary off-street parking for construction 
employees. Parking on non-surfaced areas shall be prohibited in order 
to eliminate the condition whereby mud from construction and 
employee vehicles is tracked onto the pavement causing hazardous 
roadway and driving conditions. 

4. Parking lots shall not be used as streets. 

E. LANDSCAPE AND TREE REQUIREMENTS 

1. The development shall adhere to the Landscape and Tree Preservation 
Requirements of the City of Chesterfield Code. 

F. SIGN REQUIREMENTS 

1. Signs shall be permitted in accordance with the regulations of the City 
of Chesterfield Code or a Sign Package may be submitted for the 
planned district. Sign Packages shall adhere to the City Code and are 
reviewed and approved by the City of Chesterfield Planning 
Commission. 

2. Installation of a Landscaping and Ornamental Entrance Monument or 
Identification Signage construction, if proposed, shall be reviewed by 
the City of Chesterfield, and/or the St. Louis County Department of 
Highways and Traffic (or MoDOT), for sight distance considerations and 
approved prior to installation or construction. 

G. LIGHT REQUIREMENTS 

1. Provide a lighting plan and cut sheet in accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Code. 

H. ARCHITECTURAL 

1. The development shall adhere to the Architectural Review Standards of 
the City of Chesterfield Code. 

2. Trash enclosures: All exterior trash areas will be enclosed with a 
minimum six (6) foot high sight-proof enclosure complemented by 
adequate landscaping. The location, material, and elevation of any 
trash enclosures will be as approved by the City of Chesterfield on the 
Site Development Plan. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 5 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—Augustl8, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016, October 5, 2016 & October 19, 2016 

I. ACCESS/ACCESS MANAGEMENT 

1. Access to the development shall be from one entrance/exit on North 
Outer 40 Road as shown on the Preliminary Development Plan and 
adequate sight distance shall be provided, as directed by the City of 
Chesterfield, the Missouri Department of Transportation and St. Louis 
County Department of Transportation, as applicable. 

2. Provide public access easements as needed such that access is 
provided from North Outer 40 Road to the adjoining property to the 
north for trail access. The easement shall be dedicated to the City of 
Chesterfield for public use. The conveyance or dedication of these 
easements will be a condition of Site Improvement Plan approval. The 
location, dimensions, and form of the conveyance or dedication shall be 
mutually agreed upon by the developer and the City of Chesterfield, 
and any such conveyance or dedication shall be subject to existing 
easements, if any. 

3. If adequate sight distance cannot be provided at the access location(s), 
acquisition of right-of-way, reconstruction of pavement including 
correction to the vertical alignment and other off-site improvements 
may be required to provide the required sight distance as required by 
the City of Chesterfield and the St. Louis County Department of 
Transportation. 

4. Cross access shall be provided to serve the properties to the east and 
west of the subject site, as directed by the City of Chesterfield. 

J. PUBLIC/PRIVATE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING PEDESTRIAN 
CIRCULATION 

1. Construct improvements as required by St. Louis County Department 
of Transportation and the City of Chesterfield, as directed by the City. 

2. Additional right-of-way and road improvements shall be provided, as 
required by the St. Louis County Department of Transportation and the 
City of Chesterfield. 

3. Prior to Special Use Permit issuance by the St. Louis County 
Department of Transportation, a special cash escrow or a special cash 
escrow supported by an Irrevocable Letter of Credit, must be 
established with the St. Louis County Department of Transportation 
to guarantee completion of the required roadway improvements. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 	 Page 6 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—Augustl8, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016, October 5, 2016 & October 19, 2016 

4. The developer is advised that utility companies will require 
compensation for relocation of their facilities within public road right- 
of-way. Utility relocation cost shall not be considered as an allowable 
credit against the petitioner's traffic generation assessment 
contributions. The developer should also be aware of extensive delays 
in utility company relocation and adjustments. Such delays will not 
constitute a cause to allow occupancy prior to completion of road 
improvements. 

5. Any request to install a gate at the entrance to this development must 
be approved by the City of Chesterfield and the St. Louis County 
Department of Highways and Traffic. No gate installation will be 
permitted on public right-of-way. 

6. If a gate is installed on a street in this development, the streets within 
the development, or that portion of the development that is gated, shall 
be private and remain private forever. 

K. TRAFFIC STUDY 

1. Provide a traffic study as directed by the City of Chesterfield and/or the 
St. Louis County Department of Transportation. The scope of the study 
shall include internal and external circulation and may be limited to 
site specific impacts, such as the need for additional lanes, entrance 
configuration, geometrics, sight distance, traffic signal modifications or 
other improvements required, as long as the density of the proposed 
development falls within the parameters of the City's traffic model. 
Should the density be other than the density assumed in the model, 
regional issues shall be addressed as directed by the City of 
Chesterfield. 

2. Provide a sight distance evaluation report, as required by the City of 
Chesterfield, for the proposed entrance onto North Outer 40 Road. If 
adequate sight distance cannot be provided at the access location, 
acquisition of right-of-way, reconstruction of pavement, including 
correction to the vertical alignment, and/or other off-site improvements 
shall be required, as directed by the City of Chesterfield and/or the St. 
Louis County Department of Transportation. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 7 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016, October 5, 2016 & October 19, 2016 

L. POWER OF REVIEW 

Either Councilmember of the Ward where a development is proposed or the 
Mayor may request that the plan for a development be reviewed and 
approved by the entire City Council. This request must be made no later 
than twenty-four (24) hours after Planning Commission review. The City 
Council will then take appropriate action relative to the proposal. The plan 
for a development, for purposes of this section, may include the site 
development plan, site development section plan, site development concept 
plan, landscape plan, lighting plans, architectural elevations, sign package 
or any amendment thereto. 

M.STORM WATER 

1. The site shall provide for the positive drainage of storm water and it 
shall be discharged at an adequate natural discharge point or an 
adequate piped system. 

2. Formal MSD review and approval and permits are required prior to 
construction. 

3. Emergency overflow drainage ways to accommodate runoff from the 
100-year storm event shall be provided for all storm sewers, as directed 
by the City of Chesterfield. 

4. Offsite storm water shall be picked up and piped to an adequate natural 
discharge point. Such bypass systems must be adequately designed. 

5. The lowest opening of all structures shall be set at least two (2) feet 
higher than the one hundred (100) year high water elevation in 
detention/retention facilities. All structures shall be set at least 30 feet 
horizontally from the limits of the one hundred (100) year high water. 

6. The developer shall be responsible for construction of any required 
storm water improvements per the Chesterfield Valley Master Storm 
Water Plan, as applicable, and shall coordinate with the owners of the 
properties affected by construction of the required improvements. In 
the event that the ultimate required improvements cannot be 
constructed concurrently with this development, the developer shall 
provide interim drainage facilities and establish sufficient escrows as 
guarantee of future construction of the required improvements, 
including removal of interim facilities. Interim facilities shall be sized 
to handle runoff from the 100-year, 24-hour storm event as produced 
by the Master Storm Water Plan model. The interim facilities shall 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 8 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—Augustl8, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016, October 5, 2016 & October 19, 2016 

provide positive drainage and may include a temporary pump station, 
if necessary. Interim facilities shall be removed promptly after the 
permanent storm water improvements are constructed. 

7. The developer may elect to propose alternate geometry, size and/or type 
of storm water improvements that are functionally equivalent to the 
required improvements per the Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water 
Plan. Functional equivalence is said to be achieved when, as 
determined by the Public Works Director, the alternate proposal 
provides the same hydraulic function, connectivity, and system-wide 
benefits without adversely affecting any of the following: water surface 
profiles at any location outside the development; future capital 
expenditures; maintenance obligations; equipment needs; frequency of 
maintenance; and probability of malfunction. The City will consider, 
but is not obligated to accept, the developer's alternate plans. If the 
Public Works Director determines that the developer's proposal may be 
functionally equivalent to the Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water 
Plan improvements, hydraulic routing calculations will be performed to 
make a final determination of functional equivalence. The Director will 
consider the developer's proposal, but is not obligated to have the 
hydraulic analysis performed if any of the other criteria regarding 
functional equivalence will not be met. The hydraulic routing 
calculations regarding functional equivalence may be performed by a 
consultant retained by the City of Chesterfield. The developer shall be 
responsible for all costs related to consideration of an alternate 
proposal, which shall include any costs related to work performed by 
the consultant. 

8. The developer shall provide all necessary Chesterfield Valley Storm 
Water Easements to accommodate future construction of the 
Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water Plan improvements, and depict 
any and all Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water Plan improvements 
on the Site Development Plan(s) and Improvement Plans. Maintenance 
of the required storm water improvements shall be the responsibility of 
the property owner unless otherwise noted. 

9. All Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water Plan improvements, as 
applicable, shall be operational prior to the paving of any driveways or 
parking areas unless otherwise approved. 

10. Post Construction Best Management Practices (BMPs) will be required 
to treat the extents of the project's disturbed area. Additional BMPs 
may need to be integrated throughout the site in order to demonstrate 
this as detailed plans are developed. BMPs with a runoff volume 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 9 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016, October 5, 2016 & October 19, 2016 

reduction component shall be the emphasis of the site's water quality 
strategy. 

11. Approval from the Monarch Chesterfield Levee District and the City of 
Chesterfield with regards to the project's compliance with the 
Chesterfield Valley master drainage plan will be required prior to MSD 
approval of final plans. 

12. The Chesterfield Outlets Pump Station was planned to serve the 
subject property and the adjacent property to the east. 

a. The proposed sanitary sewer shall be public and located within a 
minimum 10' wide easement granted to MSD. The easement corridor 
shall extend to the eastern property line. 

b. The easement and the horizontal and vertical design location of the 
new sanitary sewer shall maximize accessibility to the Chesterfield 
Outlets Pump Station via gravity sewers. 

c. The anticipated flows generated by the Top Golf development will 
need to be determined and compared to the current capacity of the 
Chesterfield Outlets Pump Station. Improvements to the pump 
station and its effluent main may be necessary if the Top Golf 
development would generate flows in excess of the pump station's 
current storage and pumping capacities. 

13. Detention/retention and channel protection measures are to be 
provided in each watershed as required by the City of Chesterfield. The 
storm water management facilities shall be operational prior to paving 
of any driveways or parking areas in non-residential development or 
issuance of building permits exceeding sixty percent (60%) of approved 
dwelling units in each plat, watershed or phase of residential 
developments. The location and types of storm water management 
facilities shall be identified on the Site Development Plan(s). 

N. SANITARY SEWER 

1. Sanitary sewers shall be as approved by the City of Chesterfield and 
the Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 10 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—Augustl8, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016, October 5, 2016 & October 19, 2016 

0. GEOTECHNICAL REPORT 

Prior to Site Development Plan approval, provide a geotechnical report, 
prepared by a registered professional engineer licensed to practice in the 
State of Missouri, as directed by the Department of Public Services. The 
report shall verify the suitability of grading and proposed improvements 
with soil and geologic conditions and address the existence of any potential 
sinkhole, ponds, dams, septic fields, etc., and recommendations for 
treatment. A statement of compliance, signed and sealed by the 
geotechnical engineer preparing the report, shall be included on all Site 
Development Plans and Improvement Plans. 

P. MISCELLANEOUS 

1. All utilities will be installed underground. 

2. Prior to record plat approval, the developer shall cause, at his expense 
and prior to the recording of any plat, the reestablishment, restoration 
or appropriate witnessing of all Corners of the United States Public 
Land Survey located within, or which define or lie upon, the out 
boundaries of the subject tract in accordance with the Missouri 
Minimum Standards relating to the preservation and maintenance of 
the United States Public Land Survey Corners, as necessary. 

3. Prior to final release of subdivision construction deposits, the developer 
shall provide certification by a registered land surveyor that all 
monumentation depicted on the record plat has been installed and 
United States Public Land Survey Corners have not been disturbed 
during construction activities or that they have been reestablished and 
the appropriate documents filed with the Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources Land Survey Program, as necessary. 

4. If any development in, or alteration of, the floodplain or supplemental 
protection area is proposed, the developer may be required to submit a 
Floodplain Study and/or a Floodplain Development Permit/Application 
to the City of Chesterfield for approval; The Floodplain Study must be 
approved by the City of Chesterfield prior to the approval of the Site 
Development Plan, as directed. The Floodplain Development Permit 
must be approved prior to the approval of a grading permit or 
improvement plans. If any change in the location of the Special Flood 
Hazard Area is proposed, the Developer shall be required to obtain a 
Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) from the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency. The LOMR must be issued by FEMA prior to the 
final release of any escrow held by the City of Chesterfield for 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 11 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—Augustl8, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016, October 5, 2016 & October 19, 2016 

improvements in the development. Elevation Certificates will be 
required for any structures within the Special Flood Hazard Area or the 
Supplemental Protection Area. Consult Article 5 of the Unified 
Development Code for specific requirements. 

5. An opportunity for recycling will be provided. All provisions of Chapter 
25, Article VII, and Section 25-122 thru Section 25-126 of the City Code 
shall be required where applicable. 

6. Road improvements and right-of-way dedication shall be completed 
prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit. If development phasing 
is anticipated, the developer shall complete road improvements, right- 
of-way dedication, and access requirements for each phase of 
development as directed by the City of Chesterfield and Saint Louis 
County Department of Highways and Traffic. Delays due to utility 
relocation and adjustments will not constitute a cause to allow 
occupancy prior to completion of road improvements. 

II. TIME PERIOD FOR SUBMITTAL OF SITE DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT 
PLANS AND SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS 

A. The developer shall submit a concept plan within eighteen (18) months of 
City Council approval of the change of zoning. 

B. In lieu of submitting a Site Development Concept Plan and Site 
Development Section Plans, the petitioner may submit a Site Development 
Plan for the entire development within eighteen (18) months of the date of 
approval of the change of zoning by the City. 

C. Failure to comply with these submittal requirements will result in the 
expiration of the change of zoning and will require a new public hearing. 

D. Said Plan shall be submitted in accordance with the combined 
requirements for Site Development Section and Concept Plans. The 
submission of Amended Site Development Plans by sections of this project 
to the Planning Commission shall be permitted if this option is utilized. 

E. Where due cause is shown by the developer, the City Council may extend 
the period to submit a Site Development Concept Plan or Site Development 
Plan for eighteen (18) months. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 12 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016, October 5, 2016 & October 19, 2016 

III. COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION 

A. Substantial construction shall commence within two (2) years of approval 
of the Site Development Concept Plan or Site Development Plan, unless 
otherwise authorized by ordinance. 

B. Where due cause is shown by the developer, the City Council may extend 
the period to commence construction for two (2) additional years. 

IV.GENERAL CRITERIA 

A. SITE DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT PLAN 

1. Any Site Development Concept Plan shall show all information required 
on a preliminary plat as required in the City of Chesterfield Code. 

2. Include a Conceptual Landscape Plan in accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Unified Development Code to indicate proposed 
landscaping along arterial and collector roadways. 

3. Include a Lighting Plan in accordance with the City of Chesterfield 
Unified Development Code to indicate proposed lighting along arterial 
collector roadways. 

4. Provide comments/approvals from the appropriate Fire District, the 
Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District, the St. Louis County Department 
of Highways and Traffic, Monarch Chesterfield Levee District, Spirit of 
St. Louis Airport and the Missouri Department of Transportation. 

5. Compliance with the current Metropolitan Sewer District Site Guidance 
as adopted by the City of Chesterfield. 

B. SITE DEVELOPMENT SECTION PLAN SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

The Site Development Section Plan shall adhere to the above criteria and 
to the following: 

1. Location map, north arrow, and plan scale. The scale shall be no 
greater than one (1) inch equals one hundred (100) feet. 

2. Parking calculations. Including calculation for all off street parking 
spaces, required and proposed, and the number, size and location for 
handicap designed. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 13 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016, October 5, 2016 & October 19, 2016 

3. Provide open space percentage for overall development including 
separate percentage for each lot on the plan. 

4. Provide Floor Area Ratio (F.A.R.). 

5. A note indicating all utilities will be installed underground. 

6. A note indicating signage approval is separate process. 

7. Depict the location of all buildings, size, including height and 
distance from adjacent property lines and proposed use. 

8. Specific structure and parking setbacks along all roadways and 
property lines. 

9. Indicate location of all existing and proposed freestanding monument 
signs. 

10. Zoning district lines, subdivision name, lot number, lot dimensions, 
lot area, and zoning of adjacent parcels where different than site. 

11. Floodplain boundaries. 

12. Depict existing and proposed improvements within one hundred fifty 
(150) feet of the site as directed. Improvements include, but are not 
limited to, roadways, driveways and walkways adjacent to and across 
the street from the site, significant natural features, such as wooded 
areas and rock formations, and other karst features that are to 
remain or be removed. 

13. Depict all existing and proposed easements and rights-of-way within 
one hundred fifty (150) feet of the site and all existing or proposed off- 
site easements and rights-of-way required for proposed 
improvements. 

14. Indicate the location of the proposed storm sewers, detention basins, 
sanitary sewers and connection(s) to the existing systems. 

15. Depict existing and proposed contours at intervals of not more than 
one (1) foot, and extending one hundred fifty (150) feet beyond the 
limits of the site as directed. 

16. Address trees and landscaping in accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Unified Development Code. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 14 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—Augustl8, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016, October 5, 2016 & October 19, 2016 

17. Comply with all preliminary plat requirements of the City of 
Chesterfield Unified Development Code. 

18. Signed and sealed in conformance with the State of Missouri 
Department of Economic Development, Division of Professional 
Registration, Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers 
and Land Surveyors requirements. 

19. Provide comments/approvals from the appropriate Fire District, the 
Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District, Monarch Levee District, Spirit 
of St. Louis Airport, St. Louis Department of Highways and Traffic, 
and the Missouri Department of Transportation. 

20. Compliance with Sky Exposure Plane. 

21. Compliance with the current Metropolitan Sewer District Site 
Guidance as adopted by the City of Chesterfield. 

C. SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

The Site Development Plan shall include, but not be limited to, the 
following: 

1. Location map, north arrow, and plan scale. The scale shall be no 
greater than one (1) inch equals one hundred (100) feet. 

2. Outboundary plat and legal description of property. 

3. Density calculations. 

4. Parking calculations. Including calculation for all off street parking 
spaces, required and proposed, and the number, size and location for 
handicap designed. 

5. Provide openspace percentage for overall development including 
separate percentage for each lot on the plan. 

6. Provide Floor Area Ratio (F.A.R.). 

7. A note indicating all utilities will be installed underground. 

8. A note indicating signage approval is separate process. 

9. Depict the location of all buildings, size, including height and distance 
from adjacent property lines, and proposed use. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 15 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016, October 5, 2016 & October 19, 2016 

10. Specific structure and parking setbacks along all roadways and 
property lines. 

11. Indicate location of all existing and proposed freestanding monument 
signs. 

12. Zoning district lines, subdivision name, lot number, dimensions, and 
area, and zoning of adjacent parcels where different than site. 

13. Floodplain boundaries. 

14. Depict existing and proposed improvements within 150 feet of the site 
as directed. Improvements include, but are not limited to, roadways, 
driveways and walkways adjacent to and across the street from the 
site, significant natural features, such as wooded areas and rock 
formations, and other karst features that are to remain or be removed. 

15. Depict all existing and proposed easements and rights-of-way within 
150 feet of the site and all existing or proposed off-site easements and 
rights-of-way required for proposed improvements. 

16. Indicate the location of the proposed storm sewers, detention basins, 
sanitary sewers and connection(s) to the existing systems. 

17. Depict existing and proposed contours at intervals of not more than 
one (1) foot, and extending 150 feet beyond the limits of the site as 
directed. 

18. Address trees and landscaping in accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Code. 

19. Comply with all preliminary plat requirements of the City of 
Chesterfield Subdivision Regulations per the City of Chesterfield 
Code. 

20. Signed and sealed in conformance with the State of Missouri 
Department of Economic Development, Division of Professional 
Registration, Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers 
and Land Surveyors requirements. 

21. Provide comments/approvals from the appropriate Fire District, 
Monarch Levee District, Spirit of St. Louis Airport, Metropolitan St. 
Louis Sewer District (MSD) and the Missouri Department of 
Transportation. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 16 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—Augustl8, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016, October 5, 2016 & October 19, 2016 

22. Compliance with Sky Exposure Plane. 

23. Compliance with the current Metropolitan Sewer District Site 
Guidance as adopted by the City of Chesterfield. 

V. TRUST FUND CONTRIBUTION 

Traffic Generation Assessment Rates  
The amount of all required contributions for roadway, storm water and 
primary water line improvements, if not submitted by January 1, 2017, shall 
be adjusted on that date and on the first day of January in each succeeding 
year thereafter in accordance with the construction cost index as determined 
by the Saint Louis County Department of Transportation. 

A. ROADS 

1. The developer shall be required to contribute a Traffic Generation 
Assessment (TGA) to the Chesterfield Valley Trust Fund (No. 556). This 
contribution shall not exceed an amount established by multiplying the 
required parking spaces by the following rate schedule: 

Type of Development 
	

Required Contribution  

General Retail 
	

$2,223.29/ parking space 
Recreational Uses 
	 $512.12/parking space 

Office Space 
	 $741.06/ parking space 

If types of development proposed differ from those listed, rates shall be 
provided by the St. Louis County Department of Transportation. 

If a portion of the improvements required herein are needed to provide 
for the safety of the traveling public, their completion as a part of this 
development is mandatory. 

Allowable credits for required roadway improvements will be awarded 
as directed by the St. Louis County Department of Transportation and 
the City of Chesterfield. Sidewalk construction and utility relocation, 
among other items, are not considered allowable credits. 

2. As this development is located within a trust fund area established by 
St. Louis County, any portion of the traffic generation assessment 
contribution which remains following completion of road improvements 
required by the development shall be retained in the appropriate trust 
fund. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 17 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—Augustl8, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016, October 5, 2016 & October 19, 2016 

3. Road Improvement Traffic Generation Assessment contributions shall 
be deposited with Saint Louis County Department of Transportation. 
The deposit shall be made prior to the issuance of a Special Use Permit 
(S.U.P.) by Saint Louis County Department of Transportation or prior 
to the issuance of building permits in the case where no Special Use 
Permit is required. If development phasing is anticipated, the developer 
shall provide the Traffic Generation Assessment contribution prior to 
the issuance of building permits for each phase of development. Funds 
shall be payable to Treasurer, Saint Louis County. 

B. WATER MAIN 

The primary water line contribution is based on gross acreage of the 
development land area. The contribution shall be a sum of $894.19 per 
acre for the total area as approved on the Site Development Plan to be 
used solely to help defray the cost of constructing the primary water line 
serving the Chesterfield Valley area. 

The primary water line contribution shall be deposited with the Saint 
Louis County Department of Transportation. The deposit shall be made 
before Saint Louis County approval of the Site Development Plan unless 
otherwise directed by the Saint Louis County Department of 
Transportation. Funds shall be payable to Treasurer, Saint Louis County. 

C. STORM WATER 

The storm water contribution is based on gross acreage of the 
development land area. These funds are necessary to help defray the cost 
of engineering and construction improvements for the collection and 
disposal of storm water from the Chesterfield Valley in accordance with 
the Master Plan on file with and jointly approved by Saint Louis County 
and the Metropolitan Saint Louis Sewer District. The amount of the storm 
water contribution will be computed based on $2,837.06 per acre for the 
total area as approved on the Site Development Plan. 

The storm water contributions to the Trust Fund shall be deposited with 
the Saint Louis County Department of Transportation. The deposit shall 
be made prior to the issuance of a Special Use Permit (S.U.P.) by Saint 
Louis County Department of Transportation or prior to the issuance of 
building permits in the case where no Special Use Permit is required. 
Funds shall be payable to Treasurer, Saint Louis County. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LW) 
	

Page 18 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016, October 5, 2016 & October 19, 2016 

D. SANITARY SEWER 

The sanitary sewer contribution is collected as the Caulks Creek impact 
fee. 

The sanitary sewer contribution within the Chesterfield Valley area shall 
be deposited with the Metropolitan Saint Louis Sewer District as required 
by the District. 

VI.RECORDING 

Within sixty (60) days of approval of any development plan by the City of 
Chesterfield, the approved Plan will be recorded with the St. Louis County 
Recorder of Deeds. Failure to do so will result in the expiration of approval 
of said plan and require re-approval of a plan by the Planning Commission. 

VII.ENFORCEMENT 

A. The City of Chesterfield, Missouri will enforce the conditions of this 
ordinance in accordance with the Plan approved by the City of 
Chesterfield and the terms of this Attachment A. 

B. Failure to comply with any or all the conditions of this ordinance will be 
adequate cause for revocation of approvals/ permits by reviewing 
Departments and Commissions. 

C. Non-compliance with the specific requirements and conditions set forth 
in this Ordinance and its attached conditions or other Ordinances of the 
City of Chesterfield shall constitute an ordinance violation, subject, but 
not limited to, the penalty provisions as set forth in the City of Chesterfield 
Code. 

D. Waiver of Notice of Violation per the City of Chesterfield Code. 

E. This document shall be read as a whole and any inconsistency to be 
integrated to carry out the overall intent of this Attachment A. 



SEWER DISTRICT 
WATER SHED 
FLOOD MAP PANEL 
FIRE DISTRICT 

WATER DISTRICT 

METROPOUTAN ST. LOUIS SEWER DISTRICT 
CAULKS CREEK, MISSOURI RIVER 

= FIRM 29189C0165K, EFFECTIVE FEB. 4, 2015 
= MONARCH FIRE PROTECTION GIST. 

13725 OLIVE BLVD. 
CHESTERFIELD. MO 63017 

= MISSOURI AMERICAN WATER COMPANY 

TOPGOLF 
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

A TRACT OF LAND AS CONVEYED TO SUMMIT ICE CENTER INVESTORS, LLC., BY INSTRUMENT RECORDED IN 
BOOK 14790, PAGE 648 AND LOTS A AND B OF VALLEY GATES, A SUBDIVISION ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 

THEREOF AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 356, PAGE 688 BOTH OF THE ST. LOUIS COUNTY RECORDS, 
LOCATED IN U.S. SURVEY 2031, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 4 EAST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

TOTAL TRACT = 22.218 AC 

STE INFORMATION, 
PROPOSED SITE AREA = 22.2171 ACRES 
EXISTING ZONING 	'PC PLANNED COMMERCIAL (ORD. /1564 AND /2570) 
PROPOSED ZONING 	'PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL 
CITY: 	 = CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI 
SITE ZIP COD/ 	= 63005 
SHE ADDRESS INFO: = 16851, 16845 and 16839 NORTH OUTER 40 ROAD 
OWNER: 	 TOPGOLF USA CHESTERFIELD, LLC (OWNER UNDER CONTRACT) 
WUNNENBERG'S 	= PUS. 20 AND 21 

GENERAL NOTES 

INDEX 

Cl - PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
02 - SITE SECTIONS 
TSD - TREE STAND DELINEATION 

LOCATION MAP 

ATTACHMENT B 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
60 	 ie 	60 	 lea 

MI MI 

(1N FEST ) 
1 Inch 	60 fL 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

li 

-- 	OPVELOL .1 
Pi M roa 

VALLEY CA 
GE 38, 

N: PGSUI 

(PECOPOED 

LL 

J. 
0 

ti. 
0 

PROPOSED STORM 
WATERGONTROL 
EASEMENT TO CITY 
OF CIIESTERFIELD 

40 FiD 

----- 	 _ _ 
---- :Amiss:USE- - - 

PLACE_ 	 -_ 
 

--NORP-± rER 

- - --------- 

r 	 - 

XISIDEMSD 
-SAMTARY-P 

- - 

'STANDARD ALUMINUM DISK' STAMPED SL-32. 1990. 
DISK IS SET IN BETWEEN THE NWT 1-64 NORTH OUTER 
ROAD AND THE WEST BOUND HWY. I-64: 19' SOUTH OF 
THE CENTERUNE OF THE NORTH BOUND LANE HWY. 
I-64. APPROXIMATELY 0.5 MILES EAST OF THE 
INTERSECTION OF BOONES CROSSING ROAD AND NORTH 
OUTER ROAD. (SL-32 WAS RESET FROM UNDERGROUND 
POSITION. THIS IS A NEW ELEVATION SET IN JULY 2002.) 
AS 51101M4 HEREON 

'12-168 
ELEV.=458.88 

mann. Issourl LS 	5 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION 
This Is to certIfy that Stock and Assoo.tee Consulting Engtheers. 
Inc. has prepared this Preflmlnory Plan front on actual 
survey. The InfamatIon shown Is a correct representation 
of all existing and proposed land divtelone. 

STOCK AND ASSOCIATES CONSULTING ENGINEERS. INC. 

-1 - 

5. STORMWATER SHAU. BE  DISCHARGED AT ADEQUATE NATURAL DISCHARGE POINT. 
SINKHOLES ARE NOT ADEQUATE DISCHARGE POINTS 

6. ALL UTURES WILL BE INSTALLED UNDERGROUND. 

7. MIT DEVELOPMENT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH RECOMMENDATIONS AS 
OUTLINED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL EXPLORATION PREPARED BY MIDWEST 
TESTING (JOB NO. 13864) DATED MAY 5, 2018. 

B. THERE IS A MINIMUM OPEN SPACE OF 35% AS REQUIRED BY THE PC DISTRICT 
REGULATORS. 

 THERE ERE IS A MAXIMUM F.A.R. OF 0.55 AS REQUIRED BY THE PC DISTRICT 
REGULATIONS 

10. AU_ PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALLBE CONSTRUCTED TO ST. LOUIS 
COUNTY STANDARDS. 	 - 

II. NO SLOPES WITHIN ST. LOUIS COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL EXCEED 	te=4=----, 

17. ALL HYDRANTS, POWER POLES Oft OTHER POTENTIAL OBSTRUCTORS 	20, CROSS ACCESS TO THE EAST AND WEST PROPERTIES SHALL BE AS 
WITHIN THE ST. LOUIS COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL HAVE A 	 DIRECTED BY THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD. 

,i,rettd-AS (IiIRFEND  SETBACK 
rl!Ortecr.w.edzszTcEF 

HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC. 	
t 
	  _. 	 .... 

18. ANY ENTTY THAT PERFORMS WORK ON ST. LOUIS COUNTY MAINTAINED- 
PROPERTY SHALLPROVIDE THE COUNTY OATH A CERTIFICATE Of 
INSURANCE EVIDENCING GENERAL L/AMUUTY CONF_RAGE (BODILY INJURY 
AND PROPERTY DAMAGE) IN TIE AMOUNTS SPECIFIED AR THE UNITS OF 	- 
UAINUTY SET BY LOUIS ATE FOR PUBUC ENTITIES SUCH CERTIFICATE 
SHALL INCLUDE 'ST. 	COUNTY' AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED AND 

--  ---- 	  
67f4i4tA:1"jiill-j,41e3VS6L-11S975"fteri4- 	 - „ 

_ 

4.%' 	
I 	

----- 	- - 	17; =  

-- 
-  4: 

PLA NNED DISTRICT ORDINANCE 

E --- _ _ _- _ 
AB .1E A, PG EA 

K 
o. 

I 

1. BOUNDARY MID TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY BY STOCK 1 ASSOCIATES 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 

2. ALL LOUSES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED BY THE ENGINEER FROM 
AVAILABLE RECORDS. NOR LOCATOR SHOULD BE  ON 
APAPPROXIMATE.THE CONTRACTOR HAS THE RESPONSIBIUTY TO NOTIFY 
AU_ UTILITY COMPANIES, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, TO HAVE EXISTING 
WRITES FIELD LOCATED. 

3. NO GRADE SHALL EXCEED 3:1 SLOPE 

4. g7g':criesTSETROFTAIRTPZIAtit,DFi.c.rrETthazii."COUNTY, 
THE 

/ ' -7:414-.,L, I -S- "Si --- , / 	c)- - - -- , - i --- 1- 

	

( 	-I 
T

--1

i  
76  

1   f __ I
t-, /,--',' V ./ 	

L 	 r 
9 In 1 ■ _,- 	I.-7- " 	 Ti-Pc.C. q.LNI 	 , 

/ (  

	

, v 	 I 1 	 I  
II 

., ,yz_-_-_:i-

▪ 

 ---‘-------"'------ ,„,) 	.r.,-_. -r--------"---- 

; I  ‘--7,1---.1-----,; 
1 \ /11 1 	 \ 

,1 
II 1 //:-1•_ 11 ;1 1 --„(---,_  

I I I I ‘  - 11-  -  -  -  ,-  -  -  -  -'  
ilI „, 	,..,, 	, 	. conadr WALT/Re FELL 

	

i ii, % „' 	/ ^ "" 	DS sexk pc 1008 

	

l' E'el 	; -, 	 I 

	

0

111 ?' l,1'i 
	I 1 	-- ....... 	\_ 

1 i 

	

01 81 ' 	1 

12. STORM WATER SHALLBE DISCHARGED AT AN ADEQUATE NATURAL 	r 	il,i I „), I I 
3 (HORIZONTAL) TO 1 (VERTICAL). 

DISCHARGE POINT. SINKHOLES ARE NOT ADEQUATE DISCHARGE POINTS. 	 REAM MUM CURETS 
13. AU. PROPOSED ACCESS TO ST. LOUIS COUNTY ROADS SHALL MEET 	- -- .0cApnaa. 

MINIMUM ST. LOUIS COUNTY SIGHT DISTANCE REQUIREMENTS. 	 _____ETENoosl • 1,126-----,A, 
,-, 

14. ALL SIDEWALKS AND ASSOCIATED ACCESSIBILITY IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN 

ST 
RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO ST. Lan COUNTY ADA 	-.9- 	 \ -A; 

15. A SIGNED/SEALED NOTE SHALLBE ADDEO TO THE CONSTRUCTOR PLANS 	 \e 1 ̀ \6 

ANDARDS. 

INDICATING THAT THE UNIMPROVED EXISTING SIDEWALK ALONG THE 
PROJECT FRONTAGE MEETS CURRENT ST. LOUIS COUNTY ADA STANDARDS. 	

\ .. 

16. ALL GRADING AND DRAINAGE SHALL BE I N  CONFORMANCE WITH ST. LOUIS 	 $ 
4' 

COUNTY AND NM STANDARDS. 

I 	Nii,r ,r„ sm. 
CI 

m 

3 

% 
F.F. =  44.00 

1% 
.-.■ I 

1 I TOTAL TRACT 

22. , 	e 	
t 967,827 Sq. FL 

218 Aeres± 

1 	\ BUILDING t 
I 	., MAX STRIKTURE , 

, 91P4452.70 
c 11E1G/11.. 60 FT. 	\ j14021.0945 

%% 	 ■ 71.3 
 aGo))455 to 

V 	
249,1 

L440•44 oPLA ....ita.'"7,1 - 

Aitccie!P':7=-, 

LiWESSAGRESS d 

ij fi+.=111n'IP 

CHESTER 
 - STORMW) 

_ EASEMEN 
-DRAINAGI 

A 

G 

3/.4 151.4  7-45 
NALLAS 	

- 

46.P. 	 Le' is,orn 70 

7.; 

- - 	_ 

54'WW 128Z 96 

Of'767322=' 	T,re 
- 

GEORGE B. STOCK E-25116 
CIVIL ENGINEER 
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 
NUMBER: 000996 

REVISIONS: 

PER CITY COSMO/TS 06/13/16 

-It--  P4939141 	 PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 
A tract of land baths tram of land as conveyed to Summit Ice CansInvestors. LLC by instnonent recorded HDoak 14970. 
Page 618 end Lots A end B of vesey Gates, subdRielon accordIng lo the 	thereof as recorded In Plat Book 356. page 

- 688 both of the St. Louis County Records. located U.S. Survey 2031, Township 45, North, Range 4 East of the Firth 
Principal Meddles,City of Chaster... SL Louis County. Missouri being more particularly described as follows: 

ElegInnIng et the Intersection of the west line of Lot 5 or James Long Estate. accadIng to the plat thereof Bs recorded in 
Book 445, P890 354 or the City  of St Louis records. elmbeing the east line of a tract of land as conveyed to Taubman 
Prestige Niles of Chesterfield. LLC by insthanent recorded In Book 20001, page 1215 or above said county mortis and 
the north right-of-wayright-of-way ihe or Missouri Slate Highway Route 40 TR Relocated, vadat. width, as recorded In Book 6343, 
page 868 of also of above said county recads, said point being laated 190 feet north of the oenterilne of saki highway. 
thence along the east Iles of said Taubman tred the 10800019 courses and disthnces, North 01 degree 38 min gles 28 
wends EasL 288.84 Nob NOM66 degrees 52 minutes 23 seconds East. 42.58 feet North 52 degrees 55 minutes 22 
seconds East 03.69 feet North 43 degrees 35 minutes 48 seconds East 118.06 Nett North 38 degrees 40 minutes 37 
seconds East, 130.29 Set are North 50 degrees 31 minutes 21 seconds East, 89.71 feet to the southern line of e tract or 
land as conveyed to Wayne &Ruthann E Hayes, by Inseumant 0000004 In Book 5054, Pegs 2041 of sald county records: 
thence along said southern line the following 000000 and distances: North 50 degrees 31 mine.. 21 seconds East 28.60 
Nab North 84 degrees 43 minutes 00 seconds Ent 44.91 feat South 87 degrees 00 minutes 22 seconds 6551188.72 feet; 
South 85 degrees 58 minutes 09 seconds East 209.17 feat and North 87 degrees 39 minutes 35 seconds East, 26048 foot 
to the northwest corner or abOve11214 Valley Gates Subdi.lorelhenoe Nang the north Ina of said autradslon the fdlovdng 
courses and distances. North 87 degrees 39 minutes 35 seconds Salt 92.36 feet South 88 degrees 38 minutes 39 seconds 
East, 277.05 feet and South degrees 44 minutes 00 seconds East 2429 feet Who northeast corner of sold subriNtsiont 
thence along the oast line of sa g  Valley Gales Subdivision.Subdivision.at  Bath 02 degrees 22 minutesminutes 08  seconds East. 775.95 feet 
the north line of above said Snlesourl Meth Highway 40 TR. said point also Wog boated on e curve to the left having 
redlue of 3054.79 feet thence Wong said dahlotway ilne the rollowingt along said curve withith an so length of 225.28 Net 
and a chord wig. bears North 82 degrees 00 minutes 08 seconds Weal, 225.22 feel  lo point a( Nneency and NOM 84 
degrees 011 minim seconds West 1287.06 reel to the Point or savnnwa, 0511911Ing 967,827 55We feet or 22218 
acres 	or lass acoonlIng to calculations parrormea by Stock 5 Associates Consulting 619.1119, Inc, on February 29. 
2016.more 

ARCO MURRAY I DESIGN BUILD 
NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 
3110 WOODCREEK DRIVE 
DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515 

lECTRIO 	 --________- - - - 
BOX -- 

- 	
-LEVAL RCN [REDRAW 

am" - 

PREPARED FOR: 

TOPGOLF USA 
CHESTERFIELD, LLC 

8750 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY 
SUITE 1200 
DALLAS, TEXAS 75231 

- 	
- 	

Iviiky-     _  

- 	
--_ 

--------- - - - -- ---------- -- --------------------- _-------------- 	

- 	
081Y- 

_ g..Ts'reiri6asj 
w 	. 

	- 	
4-

- 	

6 

=II_ 	" 	
o 

	

- - - - --------- - 	- 	 ' 
-------------- - - - - _ 	

- 	
. 16. 18. 	

- - 
-t . - 	

gErIg 

_ 92  

- 	

, 	
9.,;,,,71.011. II./ r 	

C.) 	
L=225.28' 

3054.79' 

_ 	
--- -- 	

- - 	1- 	
- - 

- - - 
- 	 EDRY 

BENCHMARK 

- - 

EX/ST/ G PRIVAT 

7N-LREDE 	7A1■75 Ale-MAL -- 

 

S 

I 

E------ 	

------ 

------------- - - 

PER are 00.04171T5 05/26/16 

PER CITY COMMENTS 06/08/10 
PRESENTATION 08/20/18 

PER DIY COMMONS 08/01/18 

Ado 	CU 
F'TFIV,F) 

SHEET TILE: 

PRELIMINARY 
DEVELOPMENT 

PLAN 
SHMT NO, 

C1 

we 	
E.J.F. 	G.M.S. 

ac 
05/11/16 '212-5012.2 

1...P 
	 saw 17T 

molar. 	Hid 



Jerald Saunders- 	 pe Architect 
MO Licensee LA-007 

Consultants: 

TREE STAND DELINEATION 
SCALE 1°=50' 

Tree Stand Delineation Narrative 
February 26, 2016 

This project site is a total of 2221 Ac. and has a total of 1.22 Ac. of canopy 
coverage. The canopy consists of Ash, Birch, Cottonwood, Pear, and White Pine. 
The few Pear are located along the west edge of the parking lot of have been 
topped underneath the overhead electric line. A few large White Pine border the 
existing building. All Ash and Birch are located within a parking lot island and only 
those east of the building entrance have been mulched, the remaining have turf to 
the base of the trunk. Cottonwoods make up scrubby tree lines along the east 
edge of the parking lot and along the east property line 

RATING: 
0 = Dead or Stump 
1 = Poor 
2 = Fair 
3 = Good 
4 = Excellent 

There are no Monarch, Stale Champion or rare trees found on the site. 

Total Site Area 	= 	967,547 sq. ft. or 22.21 Ac. 
Total Tree Canopy 	= 	53,092 sq. R. or 1.22 Ac. 

gonLeo y_  co 	__Ion 
so. Tree same Des PIM. Area Wino Comment 

Birch 10 28 618 3 mulistem 
2 Pear 18 35 962 2 OiE 
3 pear 15 35 962 2 OHE 
4 Pear 15 35 962 2 OHE 
5 Birch 10 20 314 2 OHE 
6 Pear 15 35 962 2 OHE, decay 
7 Pear 15 35 962 1 OHE 
8 Pear 15 35 962 1 OHE, decay 
9 Birch 10 28 618 1 OHE,multistem 
10 Birch 12 3D 707 2 OHE,mukistem 
11 Birch 10 25 491 2 
12 Ash 5 15 177 3 
13 Ash 6 15 177 4 
14 Ash 15 25 491 3 
15 Pine 20 25 491 4 
16 Pine 20 25 491 4 
17 Pine 12 20 314 2 
18 Pine 12 25 491 4 
19 Slump 12 0 0 
20 Ash 19 40 1257 2 
21 Ash 12 20 314 2 
22 Ash 5 15 177 2 
23 Ash 6 15 177 2 
24 Ash 6 20 314 3 
25 Ash 6 15 177 2 
26 Ash 10 25 491 2 basalwounds 
27 Ash 6 20 314 3 
28 Ash 6 25 491 2 girdling root 
29 Ash 6 25 491 2 
30 Birch 10 28 616 3 
31 Ash 15 30 707 2 deadwood 
32 Ash 18 35 962 1 included bark 
33 Ash 8 30 707 2 
34 Ash 10 30 707 2 
35 Birch 9 30 707 3 

36 Ash 10 30 707 3 
37 Ash 9 30 707 3 
38 Ash 10 30 707 3 
39 Ash 10 30 707 3 
40 Pine 9 20 314 3 fork at 3' 
41 Pine 9 20 314 3 
42  
43 

Ash 
Ash 9 

30 
30 

707 
707 

3 
2 

44 Ash 10 30 707 3 
45 Ash 9 30 707 3 
ss Birch 9 28 616 2 
47 Stump 15 0 0 o 
48 Ash 12 30 707 3 deadwood 
49 Ash 12 30 707 3 
50 Ash 10 30 707 3 
51 Ash 10 30 707 3 
52 Ash 12 30 707 3 
53 Ash 12 30 707 2 
54 Ash 12 30 707 3 
55 Ash 10 30 707 3 
56 Birch 10 30 707 3 
57 Birch 10 30 707 3 multistem 
58 Ash 9 30 707 3 
59 Ash 10 30 707 3 
60 Ash 12 30 707 3 
61 Ash 8 35 962 2 
62 Ash 8 30 707 3 
63 Ash 8 30 707 2 
64 Ash 10 30 707 3 
65 Ash 10 30 707 3 
66 Birch 14 35 962 -- 3 
67 Ash 9 25 481 2 
68 Ash 12 30 707 3 
69 Ash 12 30 707 3 
70 Ash 15 35 962 3 

71 Birch 12 35 962 3 fork at 6' 
72 Ash 4 20 314 1 multistem at base 
73 Ash 6 20 314 2 
74 Ash 6 20 314 1 
75 Ash 5 15 177 2 
76 Ash 12 30 707 2 
77 Ash 5 20 314 2 
78 Ash 8 25 491 2 
79 Cottonwood 7 20 314 1 fork all' 
BO Cottonwood 8 20 314 1 fork at 2.5' 
81 Cottonwood 8 25 491 1 
82 Ash 10 25 491 2 
83 Ash 10 25 491 2 multistem 
84 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 
85 Cottorsvood 6 15 177 2 
86 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 
87 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 
88 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 
89 Cottonwood 12 25 491 2 
90 Cottonwood 12 35 962 2 mddstem 
91 Cottonwood 6 15 177 1 
92 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 fork at 2' 
93 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 fork all' 
94 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 Offsite, multistem 
95 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 multistem 
96 Cottonwood 5 15 177 2 Offsite 
97 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 Offsite 
98 Cottonwood 8 20 314 2 Visite, fork at 2' 
99 Cottonwood 10 20 314 2 

100 Cottonwood 5 12 113 2 Offsite 
101 Cottorrwood 7 15 177 2 Offsite 
102 Cottonwood 7 15 177 2 
103 Cottonwood 8 15 177 2 
104 Cottonwood 8 15 177 2 
105 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 

.EEC 

O

Existing Tree 

O

Existing Offelte Tree 

eS? 	Existing Tree — 
Dead or Stump, see echedule 

106 Cottonwood 7 15 177 2 
107 Cottonwood 8 25 491 2 rmilistem 
108 Cottonwood 5 12 113 2 
109 Cottonwood 5 12 113 2 
110 Cottonwood . 12 30 707 2 
111 Cottonwood 12 30 707 2 
112 Cottonwood 10 25 491 2 
113 Cottonwood 7 12 113 2 
114 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 

0 
	

50 
	

100 
	

200 

Tree Inventory Plan 
Prepared under director of: 

Brian Bage 
Certified Arborist MW- 5033A 



TOPGOLF 
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

SITE INFORMATION, 
GRAPHIC SCALE 

0 	IS 	DO 

PROPOSED SITE AREA 
EXISTING ZONING 
PROPOSED ZONING 
CITY: 
SITE ZIP CODE: 
SITE ADDRESS INFO: 

OWNER: 
WUNNENEERG'S 
SEWER DISTRICT 
WATER SHED 
FLOOD MAP PANEL 
FIRE DISTRICT 

22.2172 ACRES 
'PC' PLANNED COMMERCIAL (ORD. 01564 AND #2570) 
'PC' PLANNED COMMERCIAL 
CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI 
63005 
16051, 16645 and 16839 NORTH OUTER 40 ROAD 

TOPGOLF USA CHESTERFIELD, LLC (OWNER UNDER CONTRACT) 
PGS. 20 AND 21 

METROPOLITAN ST. LOUIS SEWER DISTRICT 
CAULKS CREEK, MISSOURI RIVER 
FIRM 29189C0165K, EFFECTIVE FEB. 4, 2015 
MONARCH FIRE PROTECTION DIST. 
13725 OLIVE BLVD. 
CHESTERFIELD, MD 63017 

MISSOURI AMERICAN WATER COMPANY 

to3 

TN PERT)  
1 Inch - 60 ft A TRACT OF LAND AS CONVEYED TO SUMMIT ICE CENTER INVESTORS, LLC., BY INSTRUMENT RECORDED IN 

BOOK 14790, PAGE 648 AND LOTS A AND B OF VALLEY GATES, A SUBDIVISION ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 
THEREOF AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 356, PAGE 688 BOTH OF THE ST. LOUIS COUNTY RECORDS, 

LOCATED IN U.S. SURVEY 2031, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 4 EAST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

INDEX 
CT - PREUMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
C2 - STE SECTIONS 

- TREE STAND DELINEATION 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

ATTACHMENTS TOTAL TRACT = 22.218 AC 
WATER DISTRICT 	er 

GENERAL NOTES LOCAWN MAP 

,1197048 7 0 68 

	

N- - 	 r 6160
-1 
 11 	IL0 40 80. 

1. BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY BY STOCK N ASSOCIATES 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 

2. ALL UTUTIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED BY THE ENGINEER FROM 
AVAILABLE RECORDS. TIER LOCATION SHOULD BE CONSIDERED 
APPROXIMATE. THE CONTRACTOR HAS THE RESPONSIBLITY TO NOTIFY 
ALL UTUTY COMPANIES, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTOR, TO HAVE DOSING 
UTUTES FIELD LOCATED. 

3. NO GRADE SHALL EXCEED 31 SLOPE. 

4. GRADING AND STORM WATER PER M.S.D.. MODOT, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD AND TIE MONARCH CHESTERFIELD LEVEE DISTRICT. 

5. STORMWATER SHALL BE DISCHARGED AT ADEQUATE NATURAL DISCHARGE PONT. 
SINKHOLES ARE NOT ADEQUATE DISCHARGE POINTS 

6. ALL UTILITIES WILL BE INSTALLED UNDERGROUND. 

7. SITE DEVELOPMENT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE 94111 RECOMMENDATIONS AS 
OUTUNE0 IN THE GEOTECHNICAL EXPLORATION PREPARED BY MIDWEST 
TESTING (JOB NO. 13864) DATED MAY 5, 2016. 

8. THERE IS A MINIMUM OPEN SPACE OF 35% AS REQUIRED BY THE PC DISTRICT 
REGULATORS. 

9. THERE IS A MAXIMUM F.AR. OF 0.55 AS REQUIRED BY THE PC DISTRICT 
REGULATORS. 

10. ALL PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO ST. LOUIS 
COUNTY STANDARDS. 

11. NO SLOPES WHIN ST. LOUIS COUNTY ROAD-OF-WAY SHALL EXCEED 	wo,t 
3 (HORIZONTAL) TO 1 (VERTICAL). 

12. STORM WATER SHALL BE DISCHARGED AT AN ADEQUATE NATURAL 

	

DISCHARGE POINT. SNKHOLES ARE NOT ADEQUATE DISCHARGE POINTS. 	 DIGITS 
13. ALL PROPOSED ACCESS TO ST. LOUIS COUNTY ROADS SHALL. MEET 	- 	-OF dtHESTREIELD.. = 

MINIMUM ST. LOUIS COUNTY SORT DISTANCE REQUIREMENTS. 	 e__.108_,00081, W-1215-- 

14. ALL SIDEWALKS AND ASSOCIATED ACCESSSIUTY IMPROVEMENTS YATHIN 

	

RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO ST. LOUIS COUNTY ADA 	 0- 	 V;4, 

17. ALL HYDRANTS, POWER POLES OR OTHER POTENTIAL OBSTRUCTIONS 
WITHIN THE ST. LOUIS COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL HAW A 

IPINVIVNT,WL1 iliRPECCIZEI BY 
SETBACK rginoT,N ;r1 2,, 9EZT OF 

HIGHWAY S AND  TRAFTITRAFFIC
18. 	 ANY ENTITY THAT PERFORMS WORK ON ST. LOUIS COUNTY MAINTAINED 

PROPERTY SHALL FRONDE THE COUNTY SATI A CERTIFICATE OF 
INSURANCE EADENCING GENERAL UABIUUTY COVERAGE (BODILY INJURY 
AND PROPERTY DAMAGE I IN THE AMOUNTS SPECIFIED AS THE UNITS OF 
UABIUTY SET BY THE STATE FOR PUBLIC ENTITIES SUCH CERTIFICATE - - 
SHALL INCLUDE "ST. LOUIS COUNTY' AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED AND 
SHALL BE PROMOED PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF MIT PERMIT. CERTIFICATE _ 
SHALL PROVIDE RFOR A

T, THE 
30 DAY 

COUN 
PCUTCYY BI 

CAN
LL  PROVI

CELLATDE ON 
THE SPECIFIC 

NOTCE TO ST. LOUIS 
COUNTY. UPON REQUEST, 	 _ 
AMOUNTS FOR BOTH PER PERSON AND PER OCOURANCE UNITS. 

19. PRIOR TO 'SPECIA L 

	

 PERMIT' ISSUANCE BY THE ST. LOUIS COUNTY 	- 

SPECIAL ESCROW SUPPORTED BY AN IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT, 

20. CROSS ACCESS TO TIE EAST AND WEST PROPERTIES SHALL BE AS 
DIRECTED BY TIE OTT OF CHESTERFIELD. 

A a. 

•
r/ 

----- ----- 

4 -ioicsav PROPrIN'F' et, ---- = 

=yr 
atE 	- _ 

----- 

--'- ' L\  

- - I- - 

DEPARTMENT OE HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC, A SPECIAL CASH ESCROW OR A - 		 - 	
- - - _ 	 ----------- 

	

_______ ===== ------------ --- 	-- ---------- --- 

----- 	------ 
 

	

_ _ 	 = 	 -=_-  --------- -- ---- 

= rrz. 	 Ef

r

ff 

887 -2-7. 	 EVET 
'4"" 

DEPART/ENT OF HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC TO GUARAnTEE COMPLETON OF 
THE REQUIRED ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS. 

	

---------------- 	 - - - 

	

- 	 - 	 09 'E 109.1) 	

,- 

	

2:14; 1,11 _IL' 
	

:57± 1:11 1 -- 1411 ----  

" 	- 	 • - 	
474_42! GANO.P.71-KiN 	 ET.-- 

- 
- - I nf_- _ _-.) 	  

- - 	'"' 
utocArto 	 'k' "; 14----'- 

-ACCESS TO 	 \ ,a..., ,,,,,..! 
LEVU:TRAIL -- 	i ■ 	I I 	 I 	

'6636 ■., 
1 	 - J  I 

- - I '  \-- -'  i -I  -  -  

111 '11 

/ 
	R` `I7 	 / L 

n, )I_ /1 

I 	 I 

F, 	4 ,, \ 	 , 

	

' ' --- 	/ 

	

1 1 \ _ _., 	
L_ sEn= 	E01 11( . -- 

‘' , '--1-..-'1,-;- "<-^ 
'/ 
PACZIV,.., 	m "'(1- 

,-- ( --,-,..4:- ,A1 Ps: 1,,, 
// V I t-- -- 	, 	, 

i 	, 
I 	 i 	i 

--- r IF -  -  -  T- - -/- - 
_=..^:..-_"_-_-.,r-,--.' __--- ...:.-:-__. 

, - 

STANDARDS, 
15. A SICAED/SEALED NOTE SHALL BE ADDED TO THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS 	- 	 , ''''\ 

INDICATING THAT THE UNIMPROVED EXISTING SIDEWALK ALONG THE 	 \\,. 0 

	

PROJECT FRONTAGE MEETS CURRENT ST. LOUIS COUNTY ADA STANDARDS. 	
‘4' $ 

16. ALL GRADING AND DRAINAGE SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE MN ST. LOUIS 	 $ 
COUNTY AND 0450 STANDARDS. 00 

- (i) 
E 

X 2 
W 

uj Z 

U 0u_ 0 
O 0) 

0 -' 
co 

Lp$71,e7 
MAx. ( 

SiTE CEVEL 
PROPOSE', 

 9/4/C8) 
I 

II 1 	_t

1` ) 
In, 	III 
1//-1 7EN,KIRY /RA': 

',WO
O 

 W 	f 
CF.,F LOF 	CNC 

P 	FOR r.,* O5E0 , 
VALLEY CeN3i, 

PR 356, PG 
CRECOROE0 PROPOSED 

SUNDRY 
LATERAL • 

'I 

_ 
TOTAL TRACT 
967,827 . Ft. 
22.218 ActrSqestE 

1,  BUILDING % 
MAX STRUCTURE 
11E1GHT = 60 FT. 
F.F.=464.00 

math WALTER E 
08 9648, PG 1848 

" -;- --1-_  -  ----  

IIIII 

\II,I 

111111 

I 	 1111 I
I  

- 	 	 )1 
- 	--- ------------- 

	

PLANNED DISTRICTCT 	 ORDINANCE 

I
ST AT,Nito 

Sr/.7 	

• 

11,,V 

- 
wt. 

LA. 

i ' f.,{58.79 

- ----- r 

■ 

...AO-C. a ititTY 

=`7=1" 
2048 

PROPOSED STORM 
WATER CONTROL 
EASEMENT TO CITY 
OF CHESTERFIELD 

„, 

0014 exa-  . 	

Th.;111 
I 	./ 

CHESTER 

- STORM/ 
_ EASEMEN 

bRAIHAGl 
RO _242 

 	0-618-10
Ea  NARks

Pf,WE LOCA1, 0, Je 157 

5.07 

OUV,Ire 868011,0 

P.  

GEORGE M STOCK E-25116 
CIVIL ENGINEER 
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 
NUMBER: 000996 

54V 125Z96' 

-21;-1-+Fruero-rost_tm.7-. 

	

- 	
------- ---- 	

- - 
P.2939CODH 

_ r 
eox 	

- - - 

REWSIONS, 

PER CITY COMMENTS 05/13/10 o p 	°LITER 41) FC) 	 - 	 - 
-- 

_ _ 
PER OTT CONMENTS 05/26/16 --- - 	_ _ PROPERTY DESCRIPTION ------ 	 _ _ --- 	 -    _ 	_ _ _ 	 - _ - - - _ - - - PER CITY COMMENTS 08/06/16 

- 	 - _ 	 ------- 
-- 1 -  ExisiLNG 	- 	 - 	

- 	

- -453st 
- 	

- 
--- 

- 

A tract of land being traM of land as conveyed to Summit Ice Ceder Investors. LLC by Instrument worded in Book 14970, 
Page 846 and Lots A and Bel Valley Gates.. subelMsiat according to the plat thereof 137 recorded In PM1 Book 356, 
61118 both of the St Louis County Records, located in U.S. Survey 2031, Tovmshth 45, North, Range 4 East of the Fifth 
Principal meridian, city of CheaterlieM, St Louts County, 	M issend being mere parOcularty descrthed as follows: 

Beginning at Re intersec6m of the west line of Lot 5 of 00080 Long EstaM. according to Me plat Memo, es recorded In 
Book 446 Page 354 of Me City of SL Louis records, e. losing the east line of a bad of lend as conveyed to Taubman 
Preslige Outlets of Chesterileid, LEG by Instmment recorded in Book 20091. page 1215 of abore saki county records ttnol 
the north right-014.y line  OR Missouri State Highway Route 40 TR Relocated, vette. width. as recorded 43 Book 8343. 
page 868 of also of above saM oaunly records, said point being Mottled 190 feet Roth of the centerline of saki highway, 
therm along the east I. of said Taubman bad the following courses and 0.11.30.1, Not 01 degree 36 minutes 28 
seconds East 288.84 feet NON 68 degrees 52 minutes 23 seconds East, 42.59 feet North 62 degrees 55 minutes 22 
seconds East, 83.69 feet NON 43 degrees 35 mthutes 48 seconds East, 119.08 feet, North 38 degrees 40 minutes 37 
seconds 6..4 13039 feet and North 50 degrees 31 minutes 21 seco ndsds East, 9971 feet to the acuthem line of a tract of 
land as conveyed to Wayne D6 Ruthann E Hayes. by ins...recorded In Book 9054. Page 2041 of said county moods: 
thence along said southern line Me followIng court. and clisMnces: North 50 degree. 31 minutes 21 seconds East 28.80 
feet North 84 degrees .. minutes 00 seconds East 44.91  feet South 87 degrees 00 minutes 22 seconds East 188.72 feet 
So. 88 degrees 58 mine!. 09 eeconds East, 209.17 feet and North 87 degrees sr, rnhoft 35 seoNstis East 266.48 feet 
to the northwest corner of above saki Haley Gales Subdivision: thence aiang Me north 5ne of said subdvIelco the ...Mg 
courses and distances North 87 degrees 39 minds 35 seconds Eeet, 92.35 foot: South 88 degrees 38 minute. 39 seconds 
East 277.05 feet end South 78 degrees 44 minutes 00 seconds East 2429 feel lo the north...leaner of said subdNIston; 
thence along the oast Me of said Valley Ga. SulotiNision, South 02 degrees 22 minutes 06 becobacons East, 77695 feet to 
Ue noith line of above said Missood SUM Highway 40 TR, said KW also being located on a cove to the 	having a 
molls. of 3054.79 feet thence along said rightof .way Ilea. fdlmOngt Meng  sad eunte ill me length of 225,28 feet 
and a chord which bears ON degrees, 00 minutes 08 second. West, 22522 feet to a point of tangency and Re. 84 
degrees OS mlnules 54 twonds West, 1287.68 footle He Point of Beginning, containing 987.827 square feet . 22218 
acres 	or less according to .loutaDons perform. by Stoat 0 Assocle. Consultlng Engthoors. Inc, on Febmant 29, 
2016.nom 

PRESENTATION 08/20/16 
-isav 	

CT 

-6848-18240,0446-007090660--- 
-may ACCESS TO N OMR PER Ott COMMENTS 08/01/10 

- -IN PLACE:= -- 	 - 	 ---- 	 z - 1- 1. 	-  -  

	

-  - 	 -  -  --   

	

------ -- 	-- - 	""'" -- 	 -- - ---- - ---- 

	

- - - ----- 	 - ------- 	 ---- 
------ - 

' 

	

11`rrgRar 	
- -- ---------- - 	 - 

	

- 	 06STI C PRIVATE 
 

LOCATION 

- 
	-  

---- 

EL IV  

- 

	

- -s-1.- --  -------t-- -  EDEC'I_-47
COE GAS L46/AL--=---11 1---i  -----_  11:1 7-'  '' sr.= '''- ---- - 11- 

	 -- 	- - - - 
_:-..--"4---

▪ 

 '7---.• ----7.   , 

-------      	- - ----- --- :-.:-- '. :,------:---- ::: 
- ' ---- ----.- :' ------ --- - 2 2 • -- f--- -- --::' 's : 1   - --   -• :-.. - - - - , 

 

ROX.  

BENCHMARK 	
L C 

--- - 
10;TD:A5R15 „. .136 	

--.4 	
_ .sTAN 	

ALUMINUM TUSK' " STAMPED St.-32, 1990. 
DISK IS SET IN BETWEEN THE HWY 1-64 NORTH OUTER 	- ___ IL_   	-- ___, _ _ __„_,. ---- _ _ ____ ________ 

- _ 
ROAD AND THE WEST BOUND HWY. 1-64: 19' SOUTH OF 

-7:-_---.r.---------7-_-:._----;:.-----:_-- __-------- - - -- 	- - _ -:.-- 

1-64. APPROXIMATELY 0.5 MILES EAST OF THE 
INTERSECTION OF BOONES CROSSNG ROAD AND NORTH 
OUTER ROAD. (SL-32 WAS RESET FROM UNDERGROUND 

THE CENTERLINE OF THE NORTH BOUND LANE HWY. 

I': -I. -  -7-7.._-_-_-.::: --- ------ -L-_-_-:1---- - - 	 "- POSTON. THIS IS A NEW ELEVATION SET IN JULY 2002.) 
AS SHOWN HEREON 

AJJ 

0821:0 
 G.M.S.
rt  

 
um et 

E.J.F. - 	 - - 	 

----- 

PREPARED FOR: 

con o5/11/16 m712-5012.2 

.010017T 
1/10.1% 

/ 	7-7 7-  7- 	= == 
147 0051011 

SHEET TILE 

PRELIMINARY 
DEVELOPMENT 

PLAN 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION 
This Is to certify that Stock and Assalates Consulting Engineer, 
Inc. has prepored tills Prellminory Pion from an actual 
survey The information shown la o correct representation 
of all existing and proposed land division.. 

STOCK AND ASSOCIATES CONSULTNO ENGINEERS. INC. 

TOPGOLF USA 
CHESTERFIELD, LLC ARCO MURRAY 1 DESIGN BUILD SHEET NO 

C1 

NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 
3110 WOODCREEK DRIVE 
DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515 

8750 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY 
SUITE 1200 
DALLAS, TEXAS 75231 

00. 14149, Al I 

NI Nis 

2 
mann, Missouri LS. o. 15 _ 



2 PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR: PREPARED BY: 

TOPGOLF 
257 Chesterfield Business Parkway 

nSSDPFITES 1%.1-(676)530'.91705 
FAX (636) 539-9139 

Ccravkire Enspaes,  tat  zab: iL gen;rollta@stztsmomeem B CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

E 
I
1  

1 

N 

1 

ORAIMO 	 CESAIUMOCOVIVOIACMyranirary 	 amen= normsw a.2rne - 	Ramo or 



ZONED PC 
ORDANCE * 1564 

EXISTING ICE ARENA 
106,800 st ± (REC.) 
F.F -458.50 ± (REC.) 

Nfl 
16851 N OUTER 40 RD 
00. 14970, PC. 648 

Loc. Na 17E510041 
SUMMIT ICE CENTER INVESTORS 1. L C 

TOTAL POROUS ,4  634 SPACES 

CHESTERRELO V 
WATER EA 

0 	 50 	100 

No. Tree Name NON 
Remy_ 
Slam. Area 

1 ..tgnon 
Rating Comment 

Birch 10 28 616 3 multistem 

2 Pear 18 35 962 2 OHE 

3 pear 15 35 962 2 OHE 

4 Pear 15 35 982 2 OHE 

s Birch 10 20 314 2 OHE 

6 Pear 15 35 962 2 OHE, decay 

7 Pear 15 35 962 1 OHE 

8 Pear 15 35 962 1 OHE, decay 

9 Birch 10 28 616 1 OHE, mullistem 

10 Birch 12 30 707 2 ORE, multistem 

11 Birch 10 25 491 2 

12 Ash 5 15 177 3 

13 Ash 6 15 177 4 

14 Ash 15 25 491 3 

15 Pine 20 25 491 4 

16 Pine 20 25 491 4 

17 Pine 12 20 314 2 

18 Pins 12 25 491 4 
19 Stump 12 0 0 o 
20 Ash 19 40 1257 2 

21 Ash 12 20 314 2 

22 Ash 5 15 177 2 

23 Ash 6 15 177 2 

24 Ash 6 20 314 3 

25 Ash 6 15 177 2 

26 Ash 10 25 491 2 basal wounds 

27 Ash 6 20 314 3 

28 Ash 6 25 491 2 girdling root 

29 Ash 6 25 491 2 

30 Birch 10 28 618 3 

31 Ash 15 30 707 2 deadwood 

32 Ash 18 35 962 1 included bark 

33 Ash 8 30 707 2 

34 Ash 10 30 707 2 

35 Birch 9 30 707 3 

Jerald Saunders - (18 ape Architect 
MO LiCeSSOM LA-007 

Consultants: 

2 
SEX E.O.P. 

•• 	. _ 	_ 
OFITH ouTE--  RR CP,A62. 	— - - 

INTE-RarrTE FLGHWEY 

0 
c5 

0 

Exieting Tree 

TREE STAND DELINEATION 
SCALE 1a=50' 

Tree Stand Delineation Narrative 
February 26, 2016 

This project site is a total of 22.21 Ac. and has a total of 1.22 M. of canopy 
coverage. The canopy consists of Ash, Birch, Cottonwood, Pear, and While Pine. 
The few Pear are located along the west edge of the parking lot of have been 
topped underneath the overhead electric line. A few large White Pine border the 
existing building. All Ash and Birch are located within a parking lot island and only 
those east of the building entrance have been mulched, the remaining have turf to 
the base of the trunk. Cottonwoods make up scrubby tree lines along the east 

edge of the parking lot and along the east property line 

RATING: 
0 = Dead or Stump 
1 = Poor 
2 = Fair 
3 = Good 
4 = Excellent 

There are no Monarch, State Champion or rare trees found on the site. 

Total Site Area 	= 	967.547 sq. ft. or 22.21 Ac. 

Total Tree Canopy 	= 	53,092 sq. ft. or 1.22 Ac. 

200 

36 Ash 10 30 707 3 

37 Ash 9 30 707 3 

38 Ash 10 30 707 3 

39 Ash 10 30 707 3 

40 Pine 9 20 314 3 fork at 3' 

41 Pine 9 20 314 3 
42 Ash 9 30 707 3 

43 Ash 9 30 707 2 

44 Ash 10 30 707 3 

45 Ash 9 30 707 3 
46 Birch 9 28 616 2 
47 Stump 15 0 0 o 
48 Ash 12 30 707 3 deadwood 

49 Ash 12 30 707 3 
50 Ash 10 3D 707 3 
51 Ash 10 30 707 3 
52 Ash 12 30 707 3 

53 Ash 12 30 707 2 

54 Ash 12 30 707 3 
55 Ash 10 30 707 3 
56 Birch 10 30 707 3 
57 Birch 10 30 707 3 mukistem 

58 Ash 9 30 707 3 

59 Ash 10 30 707 3 

60 Ash 12 30 707 3 
61 Ash 8 35 962 2 
62 Ash 8 30 707 3 
83 Ash 8 30 707 2 
64 Ash 10 30 707 3 
65 Ash 10 30 707 3 
66 Birch 14 35 962 3 
67 Ash 9 25 491 2 
68 Ash 12 30 707 3 
69 Ash 12 30 707 3 

70 Ash 15 35 562 3 

71 Birch 12 35 962 3 fork at 6' 

72 Ash 4 20 314 1 multistem al base 

73 Ash 6 20 314 2 

74 Ash 6 20 314 1 

75 Ash 5 15 177 2 

76 Ash 12 30 707 2 

77 Ash 5 20 314 2 

78 Ash 8 25 491 2 

79 Cottonwood 7 20 314 1 fork at 1' 

60 Cottonwood 8 20 314 1 fork at 2.5' 

81 Cottonwood 8 25 491 1 

82 Ash 10 25 491 2 

83 Ash 10 25 491 2 rnukistem 

84 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 

85 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 

86 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 

87 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 

88 Cottonwood 8 15 177 2 

89 Cottonwood 12 25 991 2 

90 Cottonwood 12 35 962 2 multistem 

91 Cottonwood 6 15 177 1 

92 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 fork at 2' 

93 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 fork at l' 

94 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 Offsite, multistem 

95 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 rnulOstem 

96 Cottonwood 5 15 177 2 Offsite 

97 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 Offsite 

98 Cottonwood 8 20 314 2 Offsibs, fork at 2' 

99 Cottonwood 10 20 314 2 

100 Cottonwood 5 12 113 2 Offsite 

101 Cottonwood 7 15 177 2 °Fiske 

102 Cottonwood 7 15 177 2 

103 Cottonwood 8 15 177 2 

104 Cottonwood 8 15 177 2 

105 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 

Existing Offelte Tree 

Exleting Tree- 
Dead or Stump, see echedule 

106 Cottonwood 7 15 177 2 

107 Cottonwood 8 25 491 2 milistem 

108 Cottonwood 5 12 113 2 

109 Cottorsvood 5 12 113 2 

110 Cottonwood ' 12 30 707 2 

111 Cottonwood 12 30 707 2 

112 Cottonwood 10 25 491 2 

113 Cottonwood 7 12 113 2 

114 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 

Tree Inventory Plan 
Prepared under direction of: 

Brian Bage 
Certified Arborist MW- 5033A 



BILL NO. 3 ■ 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION III. OF ATTACHMENT 'A' OF CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD ORDINANCE 2723 BY REPEALING SECTION III. OF 
ATTACHMENT 'A' OF ORDINANCE 2723 AND ENACTING IN LIEU THEREOF 
A NEW SECTION TO BE KNOWN AS SECTION III. WITHIN A "C-8" PLANNED 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LOCATED WITHIN THE NORTHWEST QUADRANT 
OF THE 1-64 AND MO 340 (OLIVE / CLARKSON) INTERCHANGE (P.Z. 06-
2016 CHESTERFIELD RIDGE CENTER {875 CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY W}). 

WHEREAS, in response to P.C. 141-79 Chesterfield Village - Sachs 
Properties, Inc., St. Louis County approved Ordinance 9,476 on November 23, 
1979, which authorized a "C-8" Planned Commercial District development, 
which was subsequently amended by St. Louis County Ordinance 10,842 on 
November 24, 1982; and, 

WHEREAS, St. Louis County approved ordinance 13,756 on February 16, 
1988 which removed Parcel V, building group E from the conditions of the prior 
ordinances; and, 

WHEREAS, in response to correspondence from Sachs Properties, 
requesting an amendment in the location of the permitted uses in Building 
Groups D and I, specifically hotels, the City of Chesterfield approved ordinance 
number 1266 on May 19, 1997; and, 

WHEREAS, in response to P.C. 141-79, the City of Chesterfield approved 
ordinance 1358 on December 18, 1997 to allow for flexibility in the location of 
allowable square footage in building groups G and H, and to allow revision in the 
location of an office building in relationship to Chesterfield Parkway North for 
building group G; and, 

WHEREAS, in response to a petition filed by Sachs Properties, the City of 
Chesterfield approved ordinance 2685 on January 4, 2012 to permit a 
Commercial Industrial Design Development procedure to allow shifting of uses 
between building groups A and B; and, 

WHEREAS, in response to a petition filed by Chesterfield Village, Inc., the 
City of Chesterfield approved ordinance 2723 on September 19, 2012 repealing 
previous ordinances to consolidate development requirements and allow 
modifications to building height, density and amendment to the building groups 
on Parcels III and IV; and, 



WHEREAS, Chesterfield Village, Inc. has filed a new petition to permit 
consolidation of building groups F, G, and H; to modify allocation of existing uses 
and modification of density as it pertains to building groups F, G, and H. 

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held before the Planning Commission on 
August 8, 2016; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, having considered said request, 
recommended approval of said request; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council, having considered said request voted to 
approve the ordinance amendment request as recommended by the Planning 
Commission. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Section III. of Attachment 'A' of City of Chesterfield Ordinance 
2723 is repealed and in lieu thereof the following is adopted: 

III. Specific Design Criteria: "C-8" Along Olive Street Road 

1. The uses permitted in this "C-8" Planned Commercial District shall be 
limited to the following (based upon building group numbers supplied 
on the preliminary development plan): 

a. building group F: offices, in addition a maximum of ten (10) 
percent of each building gross floor area may be utilized for 
cafeterias or personal services to serve the employees of said 
building; not to exceed 240,000 square feet; 

b. building groups G and H: offices and restaurants (one restaurant 
permitted in building group G and one restaurant permitted in 
building group H) not to exceed a combined total of 345,000 square 
feet; 

i. Maximum size of any one building 300,000 square feet. 

ii. Maximum footprint of any one building 50,000 square feet. 

c. building group I: offices, restaurant, one (1) service station, and 
two (2) hotels not to exceed 150,000 square feet. At the time of the 
Site Development Plan approval, special consideration will be given 
to landscaping, architectural elevations and lighting at the 
northeast property line. 



d.  The total build out for building groups F, G, H and I would be 
500,000 square feet.  

e. In the event that building groups F, G, and H are developed as a 
single research / laboratory campus, including office, a maximum 

of 460,000 square feet shall be permitted on these building groups. 

i. Maximum size of any one building 460,000 square feet. 

ii. Maximum footprint of any one building 135,000 square feet. 

iii. Total build out for building groups F, G, H, and I would be 
610,000 square feet.  

f. The developer shall be responsible for providing all necessary 

right-of-way, easements, Temporary Slope Construction License, 
etc., as required for St. Louis County Project Number AR-1545.  All 

onsite improvements shall be compatible with this project. 

For building groups F, G, and H, the word “offices” shall also include 
the following: medical laboratories and scientific laboratories. 

 

 Section 2. The preliminary approval, pursuant to the City of Chesterfield 

Unified Development Code is granted, subject to all of the ordinances, rules and 

regulations and the specific conditions as recommended by the Planning 

Commission in its recommendation to the City Council, which are set out in the 

preliminary plan indicated as “Attachment C” which is attached hereto as and 

made part of. 

 

 Section 3. The City Council, pursuant to the petition filed by Chesterfield 

Village Inc., in P.Z. 06-2016, requesting the amendment embodied in this 

ordinance, and pursuant to the recommendation of the City of Chesterfield 

Planning Commission that said petition be granted and after a public hearing, 

held by the Planning Commission on the 8th day of August 2016, does hereby 

adopt this ordinance pursuant to the power granted to the City of Chesterfield 

under Chapter 89 of the Revised Statutes of the State of Missouri authorizing 

the City Council to exercise legislative power pertaining to planning and zoning.  

 

 Section 4. This ordinance and the requirements thereof are exempt from 

the warning and summons for violations as set out in Section 8 of the City of 

Chesterfield Unified Development Code.  

 

 

 

 

 



Section 5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after 
its passage and approval. 

Passed and approved this 	 day of 	 , 2016. 

PRESIDING OFFICER 	 Bob Nation, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Vickie Hass, CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD: 10/05/2016 



Cl 
C2 
C3.0—C3.2 
C4 
C5 
I of I 

TITLE SHEET 

PRELIMINARY PLAN 
SITE SECTIONS 
PROPERTY EXHIBIT 
AERIAL EXHIBIT WITH CURRENT ZONING 
TREE STAND DELINEATION PLAN 

PRELIMINARY PLAN FOR TEXT AMENDMENT 
TO SECTION III ORD. NO. 2723 CHESTERFIELD VILLAGE 

A TRACT OF LAND BEING ADJUSTED PARCEL B 
OF THE BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT PLAT 

OF LOTS 9 AND 10 OF THE JOHN LONG ESTATES 
AND CHESTERFIELD VILLAGE APARTMENTS PHASE 3 

IN US SURVEYS 123, 154, AND 415, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH RANGE 4 EAST, 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD ST LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

GENERAL NOTES 

MOM PAVE PM LIZAin BE ThE n197 IAN 
AMIE/ REM PS 110011.0WION gialW It CONAOED 

3 '  RH HRHWC S"LL DatED 3 ' 1 MC"- 

MIN.! STAMM DIS NICE OF SIX 

A 9NGLE 	11114, AWST /1[ PROMO? IN ANANCE Or THE (at 

ADJUSTED LOT B LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
A MO Of IMP NM AMER, FARM • oF atvglAlnatiSilaa PAT OP LOIS 0 NO '0 Cf T■ P LOIN MIL WAIFS MO 
weEremexi w.f.; MINIAGat Mal 1.05. NMI, al *0 Ye Ili W11701. NOPTIf PAbil: EAT We OF 
OPIrtlentqf WaS NWT ASEWIMUIEwo Ea] nmFeuueLy0Ellal IN Ma OM 

BEGUAV6 Al A Mr CW 	 GF lee .1141. ves lewd/ MASH /ant LW /am saw IME nomePAS I' MIRA 
{IF mums., mum .Innrent AMY AA SUMS al ACCORDWO TW PAT nk91617.PaanDO EAT 50,1■ 94 
PI 'POEM 10 OF TM SI LOOS CIWIT PECIVat MENGE maw lg.Ea:al MD StanyEAS rein 0.1u? ulf <IF Oelm.7412 
pawn' Nam nE mum.. mmite-a 	0441ANCa ALPO A COW M lila &VW re1051 MEWS POM 1644S 	2) 

ME NW wpm gum weff asm scen,  12 0.507[1t II Immo 01 &WM PER 	F/X7 	?IF EMI le/POW 

PAVIS PLIII SEM SWIM <a MAW a. uvon-Ea UMW Eal Oat0 MT MOM Th/ Le/ Agana POW A MIME 
Mans FEEr SLIM a WOWS CI MAIM A SOOMPS WIT WO FEET IT A FISVer IT4 IrMarNan- OF Mr 1Dk 
(ME 901A01190- MOLT 
omime 1.1miat 'NM We MI MO MAP A CM TO Tile X10510.MNS PPM WS WM OENZES MUM 55 
=CMS ear IBEX FEET MOM PSI meal,. lam • =Ref CY an I Mr TO TB anE or nat.imuy 
Gown. To 5. lisa£1.0 ruMF YL. ST MO RECCINELI IR aTO 50Lif 10715. PAW Mt ne SI WM 00MY ROMS 

filo Fa7 To A Ram nmItE AMA NW la DP WWI A1105b PAWS PPM MUHOMY OILAIN WitIES SECOAPS 
1,IMI MaT FM TM MATIMEI WWI. A [OW. Elf ma mu.  Ileof utra • ameE ST 171 mom Rau 

Myr' aEW Sin Daus men'ES SteOldt MOT WON TT PAW Th6 ENV Pallrigt 701e, A WINO OF 9111 
IS 19 • INT REEF NORM 52 PEWEE, SI an, El SEMSEG MU-  alla FEET 5€ ?ryow Agar cow 

DECALS IR Ining4 Al =MA NM AM MT TO A PQM 3.77171171113 7€06-118 03101133 11 361360136713155 
MOW Ma Mylneihn■ 151 amsrEnnao wEIGE. Ma MIR/YAW litla TM EAST EMT Of 41, ituNS 	ImIACI 

22 =On 57 5100IPS mu FEET TO A PO.; ileASSWIll CIEGRITt 50 AVMS OIStaa Ds" so.00 ea" TO A Peon 
?Jam 0mm 32 [LAPS IMAM 77 EE00110 EMT 17515 Fa7 TO A POKE 151XF NORMA MGM al JAMS MI SOME 
NV ra7 M A Pan 11OVERGIm■ 52 al mums 17.HtelleS OM En nu op Raw.  meet 0mIN EF 
CenuES xmls SELNII6 intIl MI MU TO A POW. TIVVE WSW CORMS MUMS 17 wow Dui.' MC RET 

Irs'INONW.,==°"`WWW,TrOk" 

O.1,=====thtarrOT. 

ETNINOONWV"'"""°""'"°'— 
NT.iir.==.1=12:2==7.14 

PREPARED FOR: 

MOW/Ad Wag. 4i4 
010 Sachs Propertles, Ina 

400 CM1671er 1310 Ce3100 Sulfa 600 
Cheslerff 31313063017 

Pa (836)5370718 

snav IND As smArts CommniG PIONEVIS. 	WS 
m g  unoD10460 Exuma 1.1{ memsieVIT rtn 

InviDEO Br Onas To ipoula. 

SHEET INDEX LEGEND 
PEWEE MANHOLE 
vasTirra SALUTARY Ht. 
USER° STORM SEXIER 

COSMO TREE 

TOSSER° BUILDING 
PEEING CONTOUR 
SPOT ELEVATOR 

Farms 1171USES 
PROPOSED CONTOUR 
PROPOSED SPOT 
PROPOSED STORM SEXES 
PROPOSO) SANITARY SEWER 
FRE HYDRANT 
UCHIT STANDARD 

UUSH 

SIGR 
NOTES RAMIRO SPACES 

GOY WRE 

PDXES POLE 

WATER MANHOLE' 

WATER VAL.XE 
DENOTES RECORD DIFORMATION 
HANDICAPPED PAWN° 

PHONE MANHOLE 
WATER UNE 
CONCRETE 
ASPHALT 
POLYHXYL CHLORIDE 
DENOTES MX 
HIANSFORMER 
SANITARY 
SWALE 

TRAFHO IlOW 
SAISCOT 

ABBREVIATIONS 
- WATER 	 DR. 
- ELEGTMC 	 PB. 

DE 	- OVERHEAD ELECTOG 
- UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC 
- GAS 
- TELEPHONE CABLE 	 IFI714 

T.B.R. 	- TO BE REMOVED 	 N/F 
T BR.teR. y TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED 	END 
U.I.P. 	- USE IN PLACE 
LELA. 	- TD RE ADJUSTED 	 C.O. 

- BACK OF CURB 
EC. 	- FACE OF CURB 

- TOP OF WALL 
OW 	- BOTTOM OF WALL 

- PAVEMENT 
ASPH 	- ASPHALT 
GONG 	- CONCRETE 
GRND 	- GROUND 
FG 	- FINISHED a9ADE 
FF 
LL 
ER 
IC 

- ON CENTER 
- EACH WAY 

asa 

FL 
TS 
Fifa 
PROP 
PR 
EXIST 
EX 
RO 

- DEED BOOK 

- RECORD INFORMATION 

- CLEANOUT 
- MANHOLE 

- POLYNNYL CHLORIDE PIPE 
- REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 
- VETRWIED CLAY PIPE 

- TAILSTAKE 
- ELEVATOR 
- PROPOSED 

- ROOF DRHN 
- MAJOR LAND DISTURBANCE 

76 

O 
("C1 

L. T) 

ASPII 
PVC 

SAN 
PFFMNENT DATA 

EWE DISTRICT 
SEWO/ DISTRICT 
WATER SHED 
WATER SOME 
CAS STAMM 
ELECTRIC SMILE 
PRONE SERNCE 

DINER 

KHMER 

EMT COEUR WEEK 

AT&T 

010 SAms PROPERTIES. iNc. 

UT 

CL  

5S 
W 

o ti 

w 
2 H 

g 
0 

CL 
CL 

(—) 

PENSIONS. 

num 	ni GNI MD 41 OTHP 
DRAWLS MINE TIE MILIFSPED Elimmrs 

sovAllm ttemirif DIMEERS. 511 

NOWI VAS 19)a■ InI103 ¢[anuur EWA= 67/7/3 

REGEWED SHIT IMF 

SEP II LOIS 

117LE SHEET 

Cl 

wrenzolasamiceira 

ohkEL EH 	N. MOWN LG NE 22 

LIT LITY NOTE  

g IRKIIIK, AHD 	mE cainneTCP SHALL a PESPOMBII 	If/011W NE 

nilinls BILL Ea Louis° w nix FELE Fmax To ANY c.o....y.11ov on Etl.sIEUCTox 

LE 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

ATTACHMENT C 



PRELJMINARY 
PI-AN 

sisi'D C2 

ABaONS 

CtEN1041 
009•006 

S 
1101ES maw WACO 

Net Mix 

Milat VNIE 

.1■061666n16 Noma 

666€666 	1m 	k] 

1616016666 Ertrtm 
ynne[666 

I 

Ass 	 \ 

I ;  -- 	77VITES\ CD 911771- - - - 

' 	31.785 ACRES 
ADJUSTED PARCEL B 

\
,CONCEPTUAL LOCATION AL LOOF -..Ny. 

1 \--- pj.' 46,.1.0. 1929LDR)19 i 

‘,_(1IVIOULDIcLIIEstri701,109TIcvlf:kt ,  

r \ -9-2( 

AGE. ING/coi 

../- 

-CONCEPTU 
LOCATION OFD„ 

.,,MULTI-STORY 
PARKING 
STRUCTURE 2%i 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

( !Mr ) 

ADJUSTED PARCEL B 
31.785 ACRES 

fi 
h 

IssiEr 

on 0! ra.r 

ce 

teg 3 

cal Y 
s. 

= 

5 

O- 
E 

6 
3 w 

U 

LPL 
z■L Li.. 

O 5 I -E 

0 
n-
ee 
0 

MO-60 

.6E7 11111. 

rn 



0 

PRELIMINARY PLAN FOR: (LOT C.312). 

CORPORATE OFFICE CAMPUS 
875 WEST CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY 

CHESTERFIELD, MO 

PREPARED BY: 

STUCK &  
RSSOCIIITESIILIZITAI 

Cag e.nskae, z===-- 

0 
4 

HIS bEIEL-: 

F 

z 
1" 

MATC 



m z z 0 o 
ova> 0 0 Pa 
co co 

o o 0 c oxi! 
0 zy Z • > o Z 

2 ➢ 0 
o z (0 m > • 
• m 

➢ ➢ ➢ 
M 

ri rn o z z z 2 o 
M Z M000 

<K 07 

0 0 0 st 

ZW 
2 

0 0 

2 ° > > 
= z _ 0 0 z m m 

0J No Tr 0, 0 0 — 

JR 
o 0 	 / m ■ zr ■ 
O 

- 0 

" c  ,S 
• r...n.".1)=.•..  
▪ '-',472:414"Ar 

ACDZ  C 	 M M 
ZM ZM Zrri —° 2141-1-_0 
OM° OM° OM° (N) 

-------

tp-c 0-‹  0-<0 

C 
0 0 4 2 

—  ° 

-- 	 -T4 	p Z 
Revised August 24,1979 	 xxx,rn 

N NORTHWEST QUADRANT AF)2T) m m > 
0 0 0  '1 m M 
• C-■ CO ° 

CO 

Chesterfield Irdage 
evelopment Plan 

Sachs Proterties 

• 

Sneth-Entieroth Architects•9Ianners 

' nir tOPY 

QO' -. m 

. F 

°fib 01 

• 	__---- 

 - 	. 

PREIIMINPRV PLAN FOR (LOT 0-121 

CORPORATE OFFICE CAMPUS 

PREPARED BY 

STOCK1 	a 	,„,,,=,,,,„.,„„ ; 
t 875 WEST CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY 

CHESTERFIELD MO 
BSSUGIATES ft =1%7: 

CUOMO] MC 

< 0-  kl$1  ti C I a eltSOWS, ling, tEN)=6)) 



I— 1 
= 
= 

g 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

00 

ft 
I 	Is r P.Z. 07-2012 

/ORDINANCE #2723 
= Ul 

( 	) 
= 
CZ 

PENSIONS 

AERIAL EMIRIT 
WITH CURRENT 

ZONING  

C5 

7 En 
D.NANCE 

OEM 



a.auc.Mes-L..dbwn 

ns A 
ID 1 	oe,rnnLon 	ITN 

TREE STAND DELINEATION 
0 

I m Poor 

a Gond • neallen 

rinininEEMPEZ=1 
60 	120 	 240 

SP I: 0.256, 01552 

Tole 0.3091910W 

sp 4 167 WM Ash 22 
WALE 1.960. C) 

71115 

 

wales 	00111Mse5 	e Miner 55 70 no 1311d T1313 	IoN104 

99°111191 °W°1 Men W V haToUnd 931131Sbn of Wenn Whrso 

Individual Tress 
RATING 

sim le Cedar 
21 1:14  11 77131  DoColleord 

12 

01113 MTN 
, 	ore 

noun am 140 Persimmon 5 173 Elm 

Ash 13 SP3 141 Feminism 15 2 4 170 Doomed 

Ash In 75 I"'"D spa 
spa 
SP3 

199 
102 
144 

Mick MOM 175 Samosa 20 

WM pine 15 I nok CM NY 
Persimmon 

1,11 
10 2 

MI 
In 
Wa 

Mame. 
Wanes 

12 

Alionss BD 3 
Annus 15 nhins Ewa 105 WM Ash 25 
9313Miss 15 2 Muu 70 1413 Red 20 sp4  II ant 05Sr.emeEsahcinettmsw 12 

15 Ash n I b s Id e 

1001 Collormen 12 

WSW 

en In an TS vines sis3 M7 WI, 70 
Ash 6n 121 Colormod 15 SP3  

sp a  

SP3 

bla 

MO 
nO 
151 

Mite MS 
Filhth 

Smetler 
inok 

20 
15 
15 
10 1 

spo  in Swam 
15 

25 _2 Mtn Ponf 15 3 mins an 
SPE 

sa2 

122 
123  

129 

BMX ChM 
Bha 

Minil 20 
Mb Rine 15 2 

Ash 10 20 2 e p l 101 Collorreend 10 25 
20 spi 102 Collormed 50 nul 10 70 n2 nen 16 2 
20 2 VW lammed 		 

asap  bon 3p 1 104 
CoMmood 
Cameo, 

572 
an 

In 
127 Mte 

20 ores 
spa 

5 
154 

Mask [no 
Mend 

ID 
10 

1 
7 

5P4 
SP4 

1591  

1137 
Mann 
Walnut 20 

40 
50 HonmIons1 13 

dirtisn Imisdemy SP I 105 Maws* TO 25 ani 12 MN Ash la SP] 

SET3 
455 
150 WIIM 130 

n 2 am In Po Dimon 20 

d ihromh oath 	NI 0 	PPY 	valh lh 	1 m 	I hem Ash 12 20 3 sp i 105 Cohan* 15 an In Milo Mil 35 apo In Man 10 

Ash 25 3 als 107 tedanwood 15 912 130 Weider 20 Ma 157 VtaniA 25 2 a p 4 100 Peraismsn ID 

20 2 sp i 100 Colionwood sp2 131 0113MCNIFY Ames spa 150 Red:, 15 3 513 4 101 Pemismon 15 

25 2 SPI 109 Collonwood 20 sp2 
sae 
sp2 

132 
n3 
131 

Mam  Men. 
Mask 013M 
napes 

25 

20 

s p a  

en  

159 
In 
1131 

W391 
Bi Whew 
Ma Chem 

15 
10 
15 

2 

2 

am 102 Dino Chem 15 

Cottonwood 15 2 en 110 Cononwood 20 sim 197 Ws99 to 00 

21 Ash vo ap i III CoMmood IS 
Piro 12 ein 112 Collormsed 20 sp2  

an 

135 Down 

di9 

spa 

spa 

162 

le4 

913391 

ChM 

15 
35 
15 

3 23 Ash 20 7 Cm 113 0311onessid 30 
24 vansi 15 1 en 110 Colismend 
25 WIMP 16 I mulLsion1 spi 115 Gnomon 135 Wan 20 sp 3 n5 Wok Men 20 2 
20 ninny 5 20 I minim deny 613 1 Md13sm 572 UP Wile Ash 20 30 3  1116 Long 30 3 

B9 
J9 Ch 

Trap  Stand 
Bells seen Pr 

MID 
Dela: 05/23/16 
Jab*. 013.050 

Sheet 

Sh 

Mee Inventory 
la isp3/91 nap.  dirsehan of 

Brien Begs 
arMsdArborist MINT  5033A 

Exisling Woodland 
Canopy 

BAF-10 Study 

Sample Plot 

LOT I 

0(<> 

\\CS  

R:ri 

E?:11 
D.=„1-n■ 

NES 	 
mean 

Qr Ex,,,ing Individual Tree 

77 
1 



- FINISHED GRADE 
— nmsHEo FLOOR 

FL 

ELEV 
PROP 
PR 

E/IIST 

RD 

PRELIMINARY PLAN FOR TEXT AMENDMENT 
TO SECTION III ORD. NO. 2723 CHESTERFIELD VILLAGE 

A TRACT OF LAND BEING ADJUSTED PARCEL B 
OF THE BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT PLAT 

OF LOTS 9 AND 10 OF THE JOHN LONG ESTATES 
AND CHESTERFIELD VILLAGE APARTMENTS PHASE 3 

IN US SURVEYS 123, 154, AND 415, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH RANGE 4 EAST, 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD St LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

nRE DISMCT 
SEWER OISTRICT 
WATER 5103 
WATER SERME 
GAS SEPME 
ELECTRIC SEROL't 
MIME SWAGE 

OMER 
C SACHS PROPERMES, INC. 

CHESTERFIELD. MO  61017 

ADJUSTED LOT B LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
sow...me mum., RAO re Lars 	 „,„ 

AF A Foam-  c,,v 17.0ml MILIF a/ WAY Ng  OF M.Mus. /..16.4, KINK AD kw' ems „a /rtlenNS7 
alLsram, wins opmniBps Ffu..6 nELy,LLEy /pawn TO Thy pur Thew Kama „FLATm..1.0n 
MPoW1 3,6F 7LE BF mat CLEW/Rua MINCE AIDA RE 	sanTEAsTom SF !we !Ng  Of (JEMMY& 

putIm„at.e. FOIL051.4 =WM pavALEE ADO A MIN TO An,l1 glaERAPIO /OW MNWM ID 
(ORES ninWES aa a-caws x.=  M.97 Mr FON MEW/ ■412mW,E13.01,“Eisnx.v74555.57 Mann CUM m 
55 Aloe im.pr, 4.05,7 paw Ban awry 55 mums .  44 WS 4 SEMIEW MT IMP Mr 711E1A5FKIMINTO 
POW A WIA■re 

/FA W A PM? Trclaininsi Rona =  we Lott OP 
505 ■154,,LEuna Yaw n• 144 , (YeA 	 tOon, 	.5 
5.5 	 A Min. a,  ata PI Sat A nonneu.Sfint Milne 
towthinD TEMOELD lataf wa Lem Resoma, W 700Y la PAM Mt ne LOVIS PVT MCP,0,5 
Wee ALows 5513 eninE•sruyE MUIDIFIFID WAR NG inveul e  WM0E:IMP. Amon u =Ma IMF 
„Os eat n OEM T■PUTNEW.3 A CURE 11.!..e 5110M AqUI 0017/1 EIMI,NallMIlDEM/t1 Al AMU./ 3150[5.0.3 
ELT MN FLU flaw L•sr FeaminD MIL A PAM OHM FUT PAM* ALONO areff 	LEFT „Toif Re.I6 
vow 75590Somf 0(41/1/ .IIVR7ZS sEnwice m y, 05/55 Mr MON MI EAST alAMILD MA A COINa UPI 
miT Fa A pom,  ;Tv= 5„97,4 EvaaLLes ok,uFE5 „ Kcpwi 5 .551 45„ 	ma moRnsly Ron ps.? 0; sty 
590,snameus ,11,154 ARDAER'aUCM1 0.5.17,1.41 IWO/ MO -.Pro A 

A10 LOP 

A.)1411417.1 Plitif VOW Immo ze DesFEES Inl yn, 50 95[249WI ONO RFT LOA MD; 0955 Wend n[EGFELB 
omn'a 5, sal Mr 404 an /OA POW TWI ,.../n157EIMPEL,t FOWL us/ MOO PLET le A MOT 

heatE AMIN 32 DMus 205mrfa 55Lvw1 EMT TMZ FETID A POWTOXBif 54€7110NOPEE5 0“41Vre5 VEGLNK,5 
many? rEE'r nil ■ONF: nea kORFH17 DEMON manT-5 7! 575.X0.0 9551 . 004nm, Tv A /wit PLIDItf AVI1M 57 
DeGefr.5 A/ 55 ,4FLrs ar &CMS mu.. FEE+ A AMT, ROWE //15175 9 MIXES 9 , 1817r5 St55145 EMT MN FEU 
FoThEromp,aNwwwwuan , (4.113740.79417,11/GIECEilmAromtmtbAsum1 yel, Nutc pwa.lon),  rex 

LEGEND 
ELECTRIC MANKIE 
CASINO SANITARY SEWER 
EASING STOMA SEVER 

MAMIE MEE 

EASING BUILDING 
OOHING CONTOUR 
9OTELEVA11011 

DUSTING DULMES 
PROPOSED COMM< 
PROPOSED SPOT 
PROPOSED STORM SEMI 
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER 
FIRE HUMAN! 
UGHT STANDARD 

BOSH 

MN 
NOTES PARICNE SPACES 

Oft WIRE 

POWER POLE 

WATER MANHOLE 

WATER VALVE 
DEVOTES RECORD INFORMAMON 

HANDICAPPED PARKING 

PM< MANHOLE 
WAVER UNE 
CONCRETE 
ASPHALT 
POLYNNUL MAME 
DENOTES MTh 
MANSFORMER 
SANITARY 
SWALE 

TRAFFIC FLOW 
SAUCUT 

ABBREVIATIONS 
- WATER 	 DB. 

: GavaRECTEADC  ELECIEIC 

 C 	

Pa n. 

: GU ATRGRCUND EtECM 

- TELDIIONE CABLE 
- TO BE REMOVED 	 <IF 

- BACK OF CORD 

UE 

PAO 
ASPH 
CONC 
GRND 
PC 
FF 

TYP 
TC 

- PLAT BOOK 

- RECORD INFORMMION 

- NOW CR FORMERLY 

- CLEANODT 

- CURB INLET 

- YARD DRAIN 

- REINFORCED CCNCRETE PIPE 

- PROPOSED 

- EXISTING 
- EXISTING 

- MAJOR LAND DISTURBANCE 

SHEET INDEX 
Cl 

C2 

C3.0-C3.2 

C4 

C5 

1 of 1 

RTLE SHEET 

PRELIMINARY PLAN 

SITE SECTIONS 

PROPERTY EXHIBIT 

AERIAL EXHIBIT WITH CURRENT ZONING 

TREE STAND DELINEATOR PLAN 

GENERAL NOTES 

2. LI 	5i101. “AvE 	LOCA1E0 BY MT DIMEER 1110.1 

LatillES I1ELD LOCALLO. 

AND A IIIMIAR0010 	RESL1E0 VEHICLES, LIESMIM TO AtC(INDDATE 

' ZO:=Ztr2-407=225212=C 
T` '`` TTT4WCW=44.= D=COALIZA":=4.4-oLAA4ALL. 

movFoiLD 	oixts 113 5.1.13.?* THE 
ump.Luulls aokel EN 11-Is FLui MO ALI. 011-Mq 

woo< UV Asfaml'Es D.ELLING (imam itic 
701.vomailLre To %um F.L 1070 ,0■ Csill 9.9 
!WM MI lolls Mkt 1.11.USI worrauy  411.1.555 

a0 
aE 

w 9 
ir 
111,c 

LLI 

g: 

X [ROMA 
CElinr0ATEff AUTHDPirf 
1.1.11■ 13PE NOM 

PENSIONS 

lb we 

warms 

ORS 

'.315-51103 
YAW 

INS 
110-00 

EH= 'DILL 

TILE SHEET 

"r Cl 

fen ENNI DATA 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

ATTACHMENT C 

Sr  EEP7 :015 

magnaaganagemos 
ax-rd.1 5-a—nn WV. "" em".55.-ool5oADZIL" 	'4"4""" 

s um "ION Ts emu` an dawn PC 2ae 

MEL 	N. 	1-1 No. au 

MILKY NOTE 

SIVICIVRE's 55111 ummLs 775 cwInneTOR NMI SE PES0ii9eu FoR warm.] .[ 

mling s WALL 	LOCAIED IN THE FIELD PLow 	ART 40.■01,10, te.A.1101 OR ONSRLICIVA 

PREPARED FOR 
Chester field Wage, Inc. 
do Sachs Properign, frra 
400 Chesleffield Genie', Sulle 
Chester field. M083017 

PR M6)537-0715 



0- 
2 

H 
3 al 

CJ 5°
o LL 	

s 
 71; 

U- 
0 

• H 
• I.S. g 

0 
0 

MI POMP 
=IMAM OF AVINCRII, 
Ma P.M 

REVISIONS: 

U0-00 

PRELIMINARY 
PLAN 

C2 

LE5) 
EMU& SMODAY Mt% °;m0== 

EZZ 

MRS PAM SPACES 	63) 

1. 

ABBBEIAILM 

PlIE.SED 63IPZ 
PROITZED 14.11.MY 

PRIVATE GATED= 
.r--__ACCESS DRIVE ,----- 

- \-17-7y 

ADJUSTED PARCEL B-
31.785 ACRES 

PG. 745 P55. 603 	654 	'v, 

,CONCEPTUAL LOCATION OF •, 
 :  

o(CHESTERFAI..846AGE, 

--CONCEPTU 
LOCATION 

;MULTI STORY 
ARKING 1 

STRUCTURE .41 

0 
dCHESTEINGELO WAAGE I 

10795/1959 

ADJUSTED PARCEL 
F' 

GRAPHIC SCALE • 

ADJUSTED PARCEL B 
31.785 ACRES 

,SEE GENERAL NOTE 
#7 ON SHEET CI 

GENERAL NOTE.--• 
#7 ON SHEET CI . 



1 

U) 

0_ 
2 

„Li 6 
uj 

u-
Lu H 
g 0 
0 

yw 

E 

REMSIONS: 

711-51713 

660 

650 

630 

610 

600 
I 

590 	  

	  CO 

«ME-Mt ATEA Pon 
haThaTonymma 

smumLFE 

---------- — — U 

&V' 	  

f2 
570 -- 

STE SECTION A-A 
	

BITE BECTON A-A 
tENALVICT 
	

""ATIL1/4-Met`ZE 

LLJ  

17) 

LEI 

	1 

I 	-r 
L 

:54 

— 
L 

muuoriap 
r 	 

_ , 

7 aRmir I 
II 

SITE SECTION LOT C-312 

NM PIE 

SITE 
SECTIONS 

C3.0 



INEwebi 
nurt Or WIIICITY 

XIXEM 01001 

REVISIONS: 

SITE SECTION B-B 
WI2LEFIVYS 

272211 /16 	 22 

SITE SECTION LOT C-312 
511:Et 

SITE 
SECSONS 

'ffnaC3.1 

6'66222E6 

tAm 

ry  • r 

-etctbn  
t 

as 
lc' 	4Pteit 

44. 444 a %;\ 	. 
. 

, 30, 

,  
—  —  1 

BITE  
Inr,W,zr 

..,. g 

i 1 

[ 	,TAI: 

k 
11 u 

H— L 

1 	1 

I n 

560 

670 

60 

60 

40 

60 

620 

610 

600 

520 

500 

570 

5130 

550 

540 

610 

00 

0212312111723 APES FOR 
1.1171.72870133 30-17022 

----------------- PPCODSED 



660 

COVCSAWAL 63(4160111 
MIST-STORY 

____ L 7E1 _ _ _ 		 
CnT: 620 

60D 

560 

RRO 

2222 v222 

trm 6-2 
yi 

COS 

C.3 

re. 

570 

560 

530 

540 

630 sge SITE SEC11ON C-C 
4V.2.9 

BITE SECTION C-C 

SITE BECTON C-C 
"...21E-22 

550 

540 

530 

SITE SECTION LOT C-312 

T 
7 
65 

Cf) 

LII 

1 

0 
IQ 

mow= 
t 

r 

1 		 
I 

M5 
11_ 
L 2 

SITE 
SECTIONS 

"C32 

REVISIONS 

6130 

670 

660 

650 

640 

630 

$20 

610 

600 

1.11 	  
Ill 	  

(I3 r __  

Lu 

SHE SECL10110-C 

AL --- 	 MLIATEMODY PAWLING 

cn 

6 

3a  LL 
f= 

u 
LL 

0 
5 w 

0 
0 



li 	e a igs 
PRELIMINARY PLAN FOR, (Xi 0912) PREPARED B9 

9 CAMPUS 
Sw,

A -  .   OR ,.. CORPORATE OFFICE 

ThISSO 
 & ngIggi( 	

DIRTES iLite:;.7g PARKWAY 875WEST CHESTERFIELD R .. CHESTERFIELD. MO FAUMMO-1130 
CQ.B$ffit a g ecomenlea =rt.:  = 

ci..,11 

tlii  I. 

il di fit  il 1 

‘ litill\% 
' Jul  

11111 

1 nk, 0 9 
' i Vin Jul 

1 W \ \  ,  <Ulm 
\ > ‘) 

, ) . 	i 	V(rt r; 

21-9r71 

M M ° 9 

	

/Z Z cc ' 	‘ lib 

	

, . I 1,9,-,-‹ 	r: 
--' 

	

ro  o , 	• ft   

• ...));-(w-<°32  

Ci- 	i 	,  ,  '(  (  (1141;;;:  
1\\_cal IteIr(L7t , C::.),;°0  : ;: E2jrn, (1. \c:01/11/111  / ■ ) /byc.)2.1c; 2 2 ,.. z . / 0 ( I( , 1 
;‘,1S1‘11Az Z ° 0 \\ \ , \\ \\\\Ut \ 

	

. . \\ / //e/P 11 1  \ IM 71 -.  M a \ V \ 	\   \ 

1 

 \ \ kil I / i !  \ ‘-‘ ) ..00 (-1‘212---:M''' \\ \ 01 
.
\
‘1' WO i ,,. 	cr, 	-- 	a• \ 	<\ 

7.;  1 ,t i r "I likl:;)tcsi i I. i il  Litt  14‘ !„...  :I 7  ;  illy ti 9.?'  A rif  1 ..":": 2.:::"234  1 p , 1 11 I ir ill 
c, 14<fr; t ti iii i L i .  r/  : i.  t .  iiTi i iii 1 e:   1 ( iecz%  ,  \ 4 \-- 

1

; 4:a f 

	

o'  imereser2! Cili lif r 	\\\ 1 \ \‘‘ \ _., ■ 44...,1  ,  .7=11 cl•Xj.:1Ct ? 

1 

1/)% ;;t1.1.1.61.1v••••••cm--tILIII4V1/411(at (1/4. -".-:-..--- 

l 	 1k,I 	... 	I f 
. . . - .  

7: :I; fIcelirt Ir"1::::".17; 1 .  75: i-  ; ::: I;  111-:   ..1.1!      ,Eir t a\-.  :11 **-1 
-frre-.  .  .  .  ;""111."-^,..,3: , sp- , ,or: frerew-1  4. .  as:-  tr atilitHuir.r•  -.  ai 13-: 
Iffel.... 1.- "yam, 21.74-eatijoir- 

%-C-Ifttratial.:1`; 
ITh-- r-- - a-7.2->glia!- .ai 

if 
J.^  2 o 
o 
mt s -10 
doEn 
z o c 

rn 
Lf) 

0 

> 9 0 Zzzz M M 71 0 
a Z 2 o o > 
0000 

 

0 0 •-Co 

nnnJ yyON 0 Cr' 
 0 

	

2 	
zcnAi 

"3.  

	

0 oz 	< 
rn rn 	

no 0 m 
N) 

N 
• Os 0) 0 	Z 

> 

	

-CO 	M -I 
04 0 

(Vri 
cn oa o 

0 
<z   

 -10 

	

.emuVat ••• 	(D.E. •••••• 

..34 

F a 
0 	/ 
2 Fri 	.■."  -  .'.  
0 '---- 	.----" 

....---.' 	< 
0 =.-....."-' 	7'.. 

....------ 	0 . 	C ----...' .... 
	 AC:: : Z., A 

r,  Cr-  ------° 	
MO 

r 0 	

...,z  , ornrri 
F.,..rnm— 	0 	

oo 

- -- — 
L..----- con 0- :--- xm 	 ,  	=-<-(= - 

C) 	
M) 0 0 0 

`27s ---cuPn— 	__ 	,_--E- 	00, 
0 

7,1  — — — _ 	--, — ---.72, 1f= 
A Revised August 24,1979 • , 	Z Zar0 
0 	 > 9 al 

NORTHWEST QUADRANT gF)27,:t 
z a F 	 -,J 

I fiD 	
co 

ta rt r :fr 

Como Co 0 8 

Plan N).°. 
Chesterfield Wage 
Sachs Pnierties Inc•Deveaver 
o zo.m....l. •..eu......19/....L.L.0 

.,\\ Smith-Entieroth.ArchRects • ... \  

Baling 01=11)1191. 
tw•ItLz 	 t„ 

• • ••••••••••. woo••• 

art:11;X' 
•ow.. 	••••••• .••••■••• 
• us. 

as ••■•• 	"'"" •41.... 	•••••• •••••••-• 

••••••• 
• •••••• 	••••••■••• •••••••• • 1••••• 	••••■•••• ••••••• 

rrj••;•;n1";:irSittr•t= :LP= 

SCANNED 



GRAPSIC SCALE 

i

P.Z. 07-2012 
ORDINANCE 112723 

REVISION3 

cum 
07/01/16 

AERIAL EXHIBIT 
"9814121E' 

C5 

.IDED BY COUNTY ORDINANCE 10.9&:: 

.IDED BY CITY ORDINANCE 1266 	!..• 
_ 	CITY CRDINANC- '''7 .  



-__ 
2/ ‘ \ LW 

=2 , 	 A C, 	_ 
WT 1 

■ 
■ 
\ 

Q 	EXISTIng IndIVIdUal Tree 

WOIXIland 

A 	I 
AI.Ni., Id 0 Dime X L4C07 EXISling 

E 
, 

AN CenOpy 
C0052.1221P 

 BAF-10 SlUdY A 

..H::;--- 
! ‘ 

 

_... 	 I: 
\ 	

San,* PIO \ • 

- 	.  \ 
. 

S':  . 	C:  

_ 	 .. 

 
■ 	II 

„ 	43
iiii, et 

22.k. 

Vr - 	 ,ft.h ft_, ft /, 

lt- a 	 , 	\ 
; 	 I 

p 2 	 1 	Ps, 

' '‘ 
( 	? 	, 

ph a 	5 	11 	a 
kw u5tA puth 	‘2,' 

- '\ \ 	‘ 	■----' 	 a i 

. 	A. 	\ 	 A 	A-1 
0 >, 

'T IED 	P 	11 	B 

i 	 e31 .)E5 	A 	11 

B1 
-  CL ciza 

B - v 
'In 	 91 	 01110117191 . 	. 	'   	ip 	ernii, 4P 4: 

".22 

E 0_ 
CO 

.. 	 loctieubhip -0 0 	= 
4,  :iiT 	11' NI. , 

1 

1, 
'2` 	i 

*44 
1 

CD 0 - 	
0 

0 It 	fts 

GI) 	ft= 
t1 2 	rd 0 -5 	4 

CD 

.41 
, 	h 

90 
-4r‘st- 	 i 	A 
 ' 	i A----. 	' . - - 	op. ( IBld \ _„„, 	2, 	 ./ 
-19 	11 

7 
, 

' 

!omit bri2221 	2 h 

4 
CO CD 	0 
t -1-i 
0 	(-0 

I A- F2_ CD 

/ 	 170 	
(9 	 , 

.1 	 _ 

-1.- 	04 	 °F 

ex-plasnorf1;:,,-- 
 

P'• 

411- 	
\4,'  

'  

ri Ti / 

4-- 

609 
- "There 

2.-4-.<?--- 

09- 
\Pr- 

(-) in 
Is- 
CO 

-9., 
tier 

.52,„  .  ,  -  / / / 	• 

(2.2 ,. 52P A 
.D<Ii'' 

. 44  \ 
--- _00- ACP 20k0,22 	-2 

_ 

' \ 	C\ <40\ GP ' 

. -• 	 _ 	
0÷ „art 

0 ..--‹: 
„------ ... 

13•132r■ 

„„„ 
.,.. 0 le 

. 

0 	dell  N. 

9.001===== i 

N 
__,....   

'11 

a.. 
/010•00071.001366.1 Alfa (Sp FL) I Ela Sal Ales p0 	SCI.F 

min 
WI 	 . 	am. 

E. 
PM= 

9Pt. 0 275 / 815-92 

TREE STAND DELINEATION PLAN SP2: 0.253 / 701.51 SR 107 MO Ash 
45 3 

SCALE 1 .=00 
0 

igig6210a=11051 WI ° 293 85D 2° 
8P4, 0 425 / 5231.51 

SR 1SS Cedar 
81.4 ISO Cedar 6 D 55 

Tree/nand 1)221 inealion Narrative 
.„„ 

RATING 

60 	120 0 	 NO 

1 . poor 

To58 5309 /81158 
170 00, C41 	11 J5 
in ampood 
172 pareimmop 

May 23,2518 le T„ „pp. Delp 7272-2 tr: Mu:long 
2 • Fair 9 , COM 

 S'' 14°  
1, Elm 

ASh 17 15 
.., 174 002..00.1 

Mu poject eil ■ comprises Is a blare 35.76M end has.lotal of AM 35 
4' Exmil"1 s" al"k"" 

MEMOSi 20 

Nhlie p int 8 15 psiMader s" 143 B1"k Can'  4 0 SaGMfral 12 11.95 Ao. 54 wa„lond canopy. The woodISIld conaisis O rna.111, or 
Albn„s 30 Sn 117 n'dE 3 20 sP"44 Perlin'  II 

177 9aerates 12 
Ekturbad S■le Spade. Including but n011hileCI 10 C0110M0011. 

____25_ Wenr t 0 „„4, „.„.,„ 2, 1OM 12' 175 21,22„.2 12 
Mulbspy, 822ale„, end Locust...0a a dense bush bonsusuckla 
undenbery 9pore„nethia unds•slory Imes of radbUd end 

BAP 50 pf a Plot 
1 Wa dbud If 20 621 175 Sa.n. 6 12 

„awood 	b f 	d th 	t Mu h nil 	I eu 	gho 	 „ Am 12 mildew „, If 0 „  „es „ 142 „„  30 1 0 Bp lb Pe 

located arepg steep slopes The edges of Me 	lel are small vass Ash 20 
"2 Ill Ca"M"d 

SP] 140 WriteAsh 20 el. "1  512212D122221' 15 

peer, !suet. honeyeur4.„ end elh„ bn y 611. 0 WrIlle Fire a 15 ripe  
spi 

IP 
550 Cellophood 

2156 
12 

C.„5117 pp, 
sp2 

122 
123 

„„ „pp 
Blaci2Grary  

n 25 spa 
spa 

140 
IPO 

„hap, 
Boxeldor 

sp• 152 swaps 25 

50 VPPre Pin a 15 254 103 5Era 14 26 
11,5 „them campy around the drein„ marsh12 ellueled on e A.12 10 20 hit de Sp' 

ON 
505 

 

502 CoaoftwooP as 
10 25 

00 
sp2  

spa 
124 mks 

he 
8 
10 

25 pp; 
Bp3 

252 
152 

8,2212ct„ 
ilackbenv 0 

6P1 154 122,10ak 

Horeflowst 9 
Lay 

WA blmmed calla 5P4 Ill R•dbPd 5 
(224 BI255 ponds% nearly m(212212.12 Conewimel and PPM. 
make lioneyou p ide. Mewing north away from The marsh e more 
Weal ilardwooa forest may Oa 1 Dyad consiBung of Walnut, VaPie 
Ash '3,,  „„y  and pe,„2„ 	 „„h„,„ he 

11"11'-'111 `11'er- 11"  11"151'"11111111115551111 

0 20 Asp] LM221.2221 en 107 0021o00 25 op 12 5  2, 14 20 Pinae spa n3 Ellaa Cherry . 185 W'I'ut OM el 22 BIC W.resdocust 
„„y1„.„ 13 519122 towed BPI 

Bpi 
104 
105 

0•20m200 22 
Cottormood 10 

15 
26 

spa 
022 

12 
12 

me Ash 
Was Ash 

8 
4 

20 sp2 
SP3 

1S4 
-165 

Raul 
Redhed 

10 
19 

sph 157 h„  Walnut ....,.... 
20 

1,71•12' 
4.11.ap 

Lirrtten e 12 iprp dem 
ASA 12 20 BPI 105 Getlani100d SPZ 12 Mlle At A 52 

553 Ig 
N,94 
Warm. 

= 
5 

35 
25 

N " 1°B "11111 lo 
„h hp spi 107 Codonr000d 5 sp2 130 novider 5 20 5P. ISO PHSIMM  3 Sheol 

TM. 
„ Lai, prope,  „„„/„„  the „ertreem„,„.5„  Tree elerid 

Delineation PI n 
" A212 8 basalx..0a spi IDe Coltorphood 5 20 SP 2 III ma Clew 5 25 pliva spa 1512 Pe00101 55 8" III Pws'"L" 55 

0 0 ttP "  '1 
spi IDD Caprzood 20 pp/ 182 sp„2122 12 5 25 Sp) 155 Wp rnut 0 55 

S,  1„  „„„„  0 hp 
-Din me 00 M2052PIP Stale C1122212124 01.20 '612P05f0und 00 the 
site 

Told ale Ales 	. 	1.354,055 so It or 31.78 At 

20 COMMA SP1 110 Collormi.„ 20 SP, 
VP 

153 
134 

914(Cheny  
„melds, 

5 
5 

52 
20 

V3 
eea 

155 
151 

Rad Gh•ny 
Slurp  Cl222.2 5 

$0 
55 

40 

-MP 21 i's1 No . III Niii—ii 15 T„ „wary 
Prepared 	ed.-  dIre011on OP NUM pin 5 12 C522,22„ SP2 175 Doem p od aP3 152 Walnut 

Total Exialina Woodrand = 	520,550 so ft . 11 95 Ap. 
„ „ 

5 20 en I ze Doevm d  8 spa 157 Mt. Ash 15 35 tizian Sage 

Toler IndiMual Trees 	• 	7,755 	f I 	021a An. Wil(52 IS 
h„ I „  „„„  spa 104 I31,252 [AYR 15 al,fied N110.511111W 5033P Sq. 	or 

Tail Camp)? 	. 	875.546 WI. Cr 12.11 M. „ „„„ 
15 .212222.2 pi Camped „ 552 120 82,221d22 spa 

spa 
155 
ICS 

ni„ Clem 
P.m, 0 

20 
70 a 

2-2--.11.1 Damp 
Jpen. 

05/23/ 
81a05016  

IS 1/2116' 
0 20 1 „cap. „ph, aph lie Weeny 0 TO o _sex u0 mt. ma 0 20 a 


	AGENDA REVIEW
	Page 2

	AGENDA
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	AGENDA REVIEW NOTICE
	10/5/16 MINUTES
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6

	UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS
	APPOINTMENTS
	Page 2

	P&PW COMMITTEE
	F&A
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5

	PR&A
	PUBLIC HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE
	CITY ADMINISTATOR'S REPORT
	RESOLUTION NO. 426

	LEGISLATION
	BILL NO. 3112
	BILL NO. 3113

	LEGISLATION-PLANNING COMMISSION
	BILL NO. 3110
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21

	TOPGOLF PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	Page 2
	Page 3

	BILL NO. 3116
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	PRELIMINARY PLAN FOR TEXT AMENDMENT
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8


